SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023
(All amounts in 2 lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

ASSETS

Financial Assets

Cash and cash cquivalents
Other bank balances

Derivative financial instruments
Trade 1eceivabies

Loans

Investments

Other financial assets

Non-financial Assets

Curtent tax assets (net)
Deferied tax assets (net)
Investment Propeity

Property, plant and equipment
Capital work-in-progiess
Goodwill

Other intangible assets

Other non-financial assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial Liabilities
Payables
Trade payables

(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterpiises and small enterprises

Notes

(ii) total outstanding dues of cieditors other than micio enterprises and small enterprises

Other payables

(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterpiises and small enterprises

(ii) total outstanding dues of cieditors other than micro enterptises and small enterprises

Debt securities

Bortowings (other than debt secutities)
Subordinated liabilities

Other financial Tiabilities

Non-financial Liabilities
Provisions
Other non-financial labilities

EQUITY
Equity shate capital
Other equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
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This consolidated Balance Sheet 1eferred to in our teport of even date
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Il
12
13

4
14

15
16

19
20
21
22

23
24

25

As at
March 31, 2023

Asal
March 31, 2022

25.770 63 1,09.126 48
85,605 12 91,067 88
2231 64 1,192.75
53945 276 08
6,32,885 67 53084227
6,175.90 4.856.62
231280 2,902 89
7,55,581.21 7,40,264.97
432755 52610
8,857.48 8.253.66
664 26 698 26
8.681 88 8.282 18
- 17,89
3,370.66 3,370.66
179.17 230.40
3,294 60 3,882 94
29,375.60 25,262.09
7,84,956.81 7,65,527.06
1042 10.42
49745 1,268.06
23 87 172.02
152778 1,520.19
1,09,643 58 1,19,241.39
444,358 26 4,08,079.96
37,122 90 47,030.53
27,071 94 28,001 28
62025620 6,05,323.85
93435 98233
953 82 1,035 54
1,888.17 2,017.87
8,479 63 7,459,12
1,54,332.81 150,726.22
1,62,812.44 1,58,185.34
7,84,956.81 7,65,527.06

-

Satvinder Singh
(Director)
DIN: 00332521

Rakest Sachdeva
(Chief Financial Officer)



SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts in T lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

I. Income

Revenue from operations
Intercst income

Dividend income

Rental income

[Fees and commisston income
Net gain on fair value changes

Net gain on derecognition of financial instruments

Other operating income

Total Revenue from operations
Other income

Total Income

I1. Expenses

Finance costs

Impairment on financial instruments
Employee benefit expenses
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Other expenses

Total

Profit before tax
Tax expense:
Current tax
Deferred tax
Total tax expenses

Profit after tax

Other comprchensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss
Re-measurements of the defined benefit plans
Equity instruments through other comprehensive income

[ncome tax relating to above items

Items that will be reclassified to profit and loss

Changes in fair value of loan assets
Income tax relating to above item
Cash flow hedge reserve

Income tax relating to above item

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income

Notes

27
28
29
30
31
32
33

34

35
36
37
38
39

40

A+B

(This space has been intentionally left blank)

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

1,24,896 84 1,22.773.49
017 315
3828 3563
7,674 41 8.126.77
1,415.45 1,423.43
21,571.16 5,165.51
132,73 176.60
1,55,729.04 1,37,704.58
173.29 409.40
1,55,902.33 1,38,113.98
61,673.10 63,071.51
40,808.22 18,073.66
38,760.29 39,312.43
1,839.37 1,609.77
12,297.28 12,628.75
1,55,378.26 1,34,696.12
524.07 3,417.86
(48.89) 3,402.70
91.65 (2,054 73)
42.76 1,347.97
481.31 2,069.89
(47.92) 19.57
(2,731.61) .
699 .85 (5.11)
(2,079.68) 14.46
44.87 (3,915.05)
(11.30) 985.28
(27.48)
6.92 :
13.01 (2,929.77)
(2,066.67) 2,915.31)
(1,585.36) (845.42)



SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Profit and 1.oss for the ycar ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts in T lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Net profit after tax attributable to
Owners of the Parent Company
Non-controlling interesls

Other comprehensive income attributable to
Owners of the Parent Company
Non-controlling interests

Total comprehensive income attributable to
Owners of the Parent Company
Non-controlling interests

Earnings per equity share (face valuc of T 10 per equity share) 41
Basic (%)

Diluted (%)

Statement of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes. 1-3

This consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date
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Place : Gurugram
Date : April 29,2023

For the year ended
March 31,2023

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

48131 2,069 89
(2,0()6_67) (2.91 5.3 1)
(1,585_36) (845_42)

0.62 2.96
0.59 2.72

Satvinder Singh
(Director)
DIN: 00332521

a2t Cocdd Dop

Rakesh Sachdeva '
(Chief Financial Officer)



SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED
Consolidated cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts in % lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

A Cash flow from operating activitics
Profit before tax

Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amotlisation
Depreciation of right-ol-use assets
Net (gain)/loss on derecognition of property, plant and equipment
Fair value gain on mutual funds
Unrealised gain on fair value changes of derivatives and investments
Property, plant and equipment written off
Impairment on financial instruments
Dividend income
Gain on sale of loan portlolio through assignment
First loss default guarantee expenses
Share based payment to employees
Effective interest rate adjustment for financial instruments
Interest expense for leasing arrangements
Net gain on termination of leases
Unrealised exchange fluctuation loss (net)
Operating profit before working capital changes

Movement in working capital
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables
(Increase)/decrease in loans
Decrease/(increase) in fixed deposits
Decrease in other financial assets
Decrease/(increase) in other non-financial assets
Decrease in trade and other payables
Decrease in other financial liabilities
Decrease in provisions
{Decrease)/increase in other non-financial liabilities
Cash (uscd in)/generated from operating activities post working capital changes
Income taxes paid (net)
Net cash (used in)/generated from operating activities (A)

B Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of intangible assets
Dividend income
Purchase of investments
Sale of investments
Net cash used in investing activities (B)

C Cash flows from financing activities (refer to note i below)
Proceeds from issue of share capital and share warrants (including premium and net of share issue expenses)
Proceeds from debt securities
Repayment of debt securities
Proceeds from borrowings other than debt securities
Repayment of borrowings other than debt securities
Lease payments
Repayment of subordinated liabilities
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities (C)

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (refer  nole i below)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

i) Refer to note 21 for reconciliation of liabilities wrising front finacing acliviiics,
; —_
i) Refer to note 5 for restricted cash and cash equivalent.

(This space has heen intentionally lefi blank)

For the year ended

__ March 31.2023

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

341786

524 07
1,229 41 1,284 30
609 96 289 72
(9.95) 2003
(375 37) (264 81)
(1,040 08) (1,15862)
601 39 14
40,808 22 18,073 66
0 17) (3.15)
(21,571.16) (5,16551)
104 69 2,956 11
= (38 85)
1,545 17 1,931 83
141 07 89.03
(7.59) (7.78)
51990 36792
22,484.18 21,830.88
(263.37) 1,669 44
(1,18,516 18) 33,465 92
5,402 76 (11,638.69)
564 72 1,070 80
588 34 (1,164.67)
©1117) (392 88)
(1,040 32) (6,731.16)
(95 90) (640.95)
(81 72) 164 56
(91,868.66) 37,633.25
(3.765.43) (4,016.68)
(95,634.09) 33,616.57
(969 19) (593 53)
7226 4436
(24 51) -
017 315
(5,30,931 63) (4,77,085 63)
5.24.563.07 4,72551.88
(7.289.83) (5.079.77)
6,218 75 10,453 10
28,209 32 29,585 32
(38,043 56) (81,783 71)
424,769 35 3,19,963 64
(3,71,545 96) (3,16,73527)
(730.18) (354.99)
(9,890.93) (5,370.18)
B 38,986.79 (44,242.09)
(63,937 13) (15,705 29)
89,707 76 1,05,413 05
25,770.63 89,707.76




SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED

Consolidated cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts in T lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Notes:

Cash and cash equivalents (as per note 4 to the financial statements)
Less: Overdrafl facility against term deposits (as per note 20 to the linancial statements)

Statement of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes Note 1-3
This Statement of Cash Flow referred to in our report of even date
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Satin Creditcare Network Limited

Z P

Harvinder Pal Singh
(Chairman cum Managing Director)
DIN: (11333754

N\

Sanjay Kumir Bhatia
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For the ycar ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
25,770 63 1,09,126 48
- (19,418 72)
25,770.63 89,707.76

\Jaw 1)

Satvinder Singh
(Director)
DIN: 00332521

C%K-ﬂﬁ_f A 6':?/-()““:0

Hakesh Sachdeva
(Chief Financial Officer)
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Satin Creditcare Network Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended
March 31, 2023

Group overview

Satin Crediteare Network Limited (‘the Parent Company’) 1s a public limited company and incorporated under the
provisions of Companics .\ct. The Parent Company is a non-deposit aceepting Non-Banking IMinancial Company
(NBFC-ND" and is registered as a Noa-Banking IFinancial Company — Micro Finance Institution (NBEFC-MFT") with
the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”) in November 2013, 'I'he Parent Company is engaged primarily in providing micro
finance services to women in the rural areas of India who are enrolled as members and organized as Joint Liability
Groups (JLG"). The Parent Company is domiciled in India and its registered office is situated at 5" Floor, Kundan
Bhawan, Azadpur Commercial Complex, New Delhi — 110033.

The Parent Company owns 100% equity shares of Satin [Housing Finance Limited (“SHEFL”). The SHFL 15 engaged
in the business of providing long term finance to individuals, companies, corporations, societies or association of
persons for purchase/construction/repair and renovation of new/existing flats/houses for residential purposes.

The Parent Company owns 100% equity shares of 100% stake in equity shares in Satin Finserv Limited (“SFL”). The
SFL is engaged in the business of providing various financial services to small entrepreneurs, MSMLs, Indian
consumers and other eligible consumers as permissible under applicable laws.

A. Basis of preparation
(i) Statement of compliance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

These consolidated financial statements (“the Financial Statements”) have been prepared in accordance with the
Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MC.A’) under Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act’) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended
from time to time. The Group has uniformly applied the accounting policies for all the periods presented in this
financial statements.

The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 were authorized and approved for issue by the Board of
Directors on April 29, 2023,

(ii) Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepated on going concern basis in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in India. Further, the financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for
fair value through othet comprehensive income (FVOCI) instruments, derivative financial instruments, and financial
assets and Hlabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss (I'WVTPL), all of which have been measured at fair
value. Further the carrying values of recognised assets and liabilitics that are hedged items in fair value hedges, and
otherwise cartied at amortised cost, are adjusted to record changes in fair value attributable to the risks that are being
hedged.

(iii) Going Concetn

Management is of the view that having regard to the projections of the business prospects, Group shall be able to
continue as a going concern. :\ccordingly, management considers it appropriate to prepare these financials

statements on a going concern basis.

B. Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements has comptised financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries,
subsidiaries are all entities (including structured entities) over which the Group has control. The Group controls an
entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has
the ability to affect those returns through its power to direct the relevant activities of the entity. The Group can have
power over the investee even if it owns less than majority voting rights ie. rights atising from other contractual




Satin Creditcate Network Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended
March 31, 2023

arrangements. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They
are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases. Statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive
income (‘OCD)) of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the period ate recognized from the effective date of
acquisition, or up to the cffective date of disposal, as applicable.

The Group combines the financial statements of the Parent Company and its subsidiarics line by line adding together
like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income and expensces. Intercompany transactions, balances and unrealised gains
on transactions between group companies are climinated. Accounting policies of subsidiaties have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Non-controlling interests, presented as part of equity, represent the portion of a subsidiary’s statement of profit and
loss and net assets that is not held by the Group. Statement of profit and loss balance (including other comprehensive
income (‘OCD)) is attributed to the equity holders of the Parent Company and to the non-controlling interest basis
the respective ownership interests and such balance is attributed even if this results in controlling interests having a
deficit balance.

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in a loss of control as transactions with
equity owners of the group. Such a change in ownership interest results in an adjustment between the carrying
amounts of the controlling and non-controlling interests to reflect their relative interests in the subsidiary. Any
difference between the amount of the adjustment to non-controlling interests and any consideration paid or received
is recognized within equity.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policics in
line with the Corporation’s accounting policies. All intra-group assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash
flows relating to transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The financial statements have been prepared using the significant accounting policies and measurement bascs
summarised as below. These policies are applied consistently for all the periods presented in the financial statements.

Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and initial measurenent

Property, plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing
cost if capitalization critetia ate met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for
the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in statement of profit and loss.
Subsequent measurement (depreciation method, usefil lives and residual value)

Property, plant and equipment are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment

losses. Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on the written down value method over the useful
life of the assets estimated by the management. The useful life estimated by the management is as under:




b)

Satin Creditcare Network Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended
March 31, 2023

Asset class | Useful life
Building 60 years
Lilectrical equipment | 10-25 vears
- Office equipment | 5 years ]
Computer equipment | 36 years
Furniture and fixtures 10 years
Vehicles 8-10 years

Depreciation is calculated on pro rata basis from the date on which the asset is ready for use or till the date the asset
1s sold or disposed.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each financial year.

De-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is de-recognised upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition
of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assct) is
recognized in the statement of profit and loss, when the asset is de-recognised.

Capital work-in-progress
Capital work-in-progress are carried at cost, comprising direct cost and related incidental expenses to acquire propetty,
plant and equipment. Assets which are not ready to intended use are also shown under capital work-in-progress.

Investment property

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any.

The cost includes the cost of replacing parts and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the
recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of the investment property are required to be replaced at intervals,
the Group depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. All other repair and maintenance costs are
recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

The Group depreciates building component of investment property over 60 years from the date of original purchase.
Though the Company measures investment property using cost based measurement, the fair value of investment
property is disclosed in the notes. Fair values are determined based on an annual evaluation performed by an
accredited external independent valucr.

Investment properties are derecogniscd cither when they have been disposed of or when they ate permanently
withdrawn from use and no future cconomic benefit is expected from their disposal. The difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assct is recognised in profit or loss in the period of de-recognition.

Intangible assets

Recognition and initial measurement

Intangible assets are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price including any import duties
and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from taxation authorities), borrowing cost if capitalization
critetia are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use.

Subsequent nreasurement (amortisation method, useful lives and residual value)

Intangible assets are amortised over a period of 3-5 years from the date when the assets are available for use. The
estimated useful life (amortisation period) of the intangible assets is arrived basis the expected pattern of consumption
of economic benefits and is reviewed at the end of each financial year and the amortisation period is revised to reflect
the changed pattern, if any




Satin Creditcare Network Limited

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended
March 31, 2023

d) Intangible assets under development

development and are carried at cost. Cost includes development cost, borrowing costs and other direct expenditure
necessary to create, produce and prepare the asset to be capable of operating in the manner itended by management.
These are recognised as assets when the Group can demonstrate following recognition requirements:

¢ ’The development costs can be measured reliably

¢ The project is technically and commercially feasible

® The Group intends to and has sufficient resources to complete the project
¢ The Group has the ability to use or sell such intangible asset

¢ The asset will generate probable future economic benefits.
Amortisation of the asset begins when development is complete and the assct is available for use.
¢) Revenue recognition

Interest income on loans

The Group recognises interest income using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) on all financial assets subscquently
measured at amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). EIR is calculated by
considering any fees and all incremental costs that are directly attributable to acquisition of a financial asset and it
represents a rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments/receipts through the expected lifc of the
financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability.

The Group recognises interest income by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount of financial assets other
than credit-impaired assets. In case of credit-impaired financial assets regarded as ‘Stage 3°, the Group recognises
interest income on the net amortised cost of financial assets at EIR. If financial asset is no longer credit-impaired
Group reverts to calculating interest income on a gross basts.

Tncome from assignment transactions

Income from assignment transactions i.c. present value of excess interest spread is recognised when the related loan
assets are de-recognised. Interest income is also recognised on carrying value of remaining assets over the outstanding
period of such assets.

Commission income
Income from business correspondent services is recognised as and when the setvices are rendered as per agreed terms
and conditions of the contract.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised at the time when the right to receive is established by the reporting date.
Miscellaneons income

All other income 1s recognized on an accrual basis, when there is no uncertainty in the ultimate realization/collection.

f) Botrowing costs

Borrowing costs consists of interest and other cost that the Group incurred in connection with the borrowing of
funds. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset
forny patt of e cost uf thut usset. Burtowing costs are charged o the Staterent of Profit aud Luss on tie basis of
effective interest rate method.

g) Taxation

I Current tax: Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authoritics, in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 and the Income Computation
and Disclosure Standards (ICIDS) prescribed therein. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount
are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.
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Current tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised in correlation to the underlying
transaction cither in OCI or direetly in other cquity. NManagement periodically evaluates positions taken in
the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and
establishes provisions where appropriate.

II. Deferred Tax: Deferred tax is provided using the Balance Sheet approach on temporary differences between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are
recognised for deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at cach reporting date and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets, if any, are reassessed at each reporting date and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been cnacted ot
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss 1s recognised either in OCI or in other equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
Tax expense recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax except to
the extent it recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Minimum alternate tax (‘NAT’) credit entitlement is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is
convincing evidence that normal income tax will be paid during the specified period. In the year in which MAT credit
becomes eligible to be recognised as an asset, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the Statement of Profit
and Loss and shown as MA'T credit entitlement. This is reviewed at each balance sheet date and the carrying amount
of MAT credit entitlement is written down to the extent it is not reasonably certain that normal income tax will be
paid during the specified petiod.

Employee benefits
Shott-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits including salaries, short term compensated absences (such as a paid annual leave) where
the absences are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render
the related service, profit sharing and bonuses payable within twelve months after the end of the petiod in which the
employees render the related services and non-monetary benefits for current employees are estimated and measured
on an undiscounted basis.

Post-employment benefit plans are classified into defined benefits plans and defined contribution plans as
under:

Defined contribution plans
The Group has a defined contribution plans namely provident fund, pension fund and employees state insurance

scheme. The contribution made by the Group in respect of these plans are charged to the Statement of Profit and
Toss
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Defined benefit plans

‘The Group has an obligation towards gratuiry, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. Under
the defined benefit plans, the amount that an employee will receive on retirement is defined by reference to the
melo) ee’s length of service and last drawn salary. The legal obligation for any benefits remains with the Group, even
if plan asscts for funding the defined benefit plan have been sct aside. 'L'he lability recognised in the statement ot
financial position for defined benefit plans is the present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) at the
reporting date less the fair value of plan assets. Management estimates the DBO annually with the assistance of
independent actuaries. Actuarial gains/losses resulting from re-measurements of the liability /asset are included in
other comprehensive income.

Other long-term employee benefits

The Group also provides the benefit of compensated absences to its employees which are in the nature of long-term
employee benefit plan. Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due and expected to availed after the
Balance Sheet date is estimated on the basis of an actuarial valuation performed by an independent actuary using the
projected unit credit method as on the reporting date. Actuarial gains and losses arising from past experience and
changes in actuarial assumptions are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which such gains or losses
are determined.

Share based payments

The Parent Company has formulated an Employees Stock Option Schemes to be administered through a Trust. The
stock options granted to employees pursuant to the Parent Company’s Stock Options Schemes, are measured at the
fair value of the options at the grant date. The fair value of options granted under Employee Stock Option Plan is
recognised as an employee benefits expense with a corresponding increase in other equity. The total expense is
recognised over the vesting period, which is the period over which all of the specified vesting conditions are to be
satisfied. At the end of each period, the Parent Company revises its estimates of the number of options that are
expected to vest based on the non-matket vesting and service conditions. It recognises the impact of the revision to
original estimates, if any, in Statement of Profit and Loss, with a cotresponding adjustment to equity.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such
indication exists, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. Recoverable amount s higher of an asset’s
fair value less cost of disposal and its value in use. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount
of the cash gencrating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced
to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss. If at the reporting date there is an indication that if a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists,
the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount.

Compensation for impairment
Compensation from third parties for items of property, plant and equipment that were impaired, lost or given up are
recognised in statement of profit and loss when the compensation becomes receivable.

Financial Guarantees

Financial guarantees are initially recognised at fair value. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the
amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less
cumulative amortisation.

The premium received (if any) is recognised as income on a straight-line basis over the life of the guarantee.
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Impairment of financial assets

The Group is recording the allowance for expected credit losses for all loans at amortised cost and IF'NOCT and
other (inancial asscts not held at I'N'IPL

The KCL allowance 1s based on the credit losses expected to arise over the life of the asset (the lifetime expected
credit loss or LTECL), unless there has been no significant increase in credit risk since origination, in which

case, the allowance 1s based on the 12 months’ expected credit loss (12mECL). The Group’s policies for determining
if there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

Lo assets
The Group follows a ‘three-stage’ model for impairment based on changes in credit quality since initial recognition
as summarised below:

o Stage 1 (1-30 days) includes Joan assets that have not had a significant increasc in credit risk since initial recognition
or that have low credit risk at the reporting date.

e Stage 2 (31-90 days) includes loan assets that have had a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition
but that do not have objective evidence of impairment.

e Stage 3 (more than 90 days) includes loan assets that have objective evidence of impairment at the reporting date.

The Expected Credit Loss (ECL) is measured at 12-month ECL for Stage 1 loan assets and at lifetime ECL for Stage
2 and Stage 3 loan assets. ECL is the product of the Probability of Default, Exposure at Default and Loss Given
Default, defined as follows:

Probability of Default (PD) - The PD represents the likelihood of a borrower defaunlting on its financial obligation,
cither over the next 12 months (12 months PD), or over the remaining lifetime (Lifetime PD) of the obligation.

Loss Given Default (LGD) — LGD represents the Group’s expectation of the extent of loss on a defaulted exposure.
LGD varies by type of counterparty, type and preference of claim and availability of collateral or other credit suppot.

Exposure at Default (EAD) — EAD is based on the amounts the Group expects to be owed at the time of default.

Forward-looking economic information (including management overlay) is included in determining the 12-month and
lifetime PD, EAD and LGD. The assumptions undetlying the expected credit loss are monitored and reviewed on an
ongoing basis.

Trade receivables

In respect of trade receivables, the Group applies the simplified approach of Ind AS 109, which requires measurement
of loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses. Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected
credit losses that result from all possible default events over the expected life of trade receivables.

Other financial assets

In respect of its other financial assets, the Group assesses if the credit risk on those financial assets has increased
significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the
Group measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses, else at an amount equal
to the lifetime expected credit losses.

When making this assessment, the Group uses the change in the risk of a default occurring over the expected life of
the financial asset. To make that assessment, the Group compates the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset
as at the balance sheet date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at the date of initial recognition
and considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or effort, that is indicative
of significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition. The Group assumes that the credit risk on a financial
assct has not increased significantly since initial recognition if the financial asset is determined to have low credit risk
at the balance sheet date.
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Wzte-offs

I'inancial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety to the extent that there 1s no realistic prospect of
recovery. Any subscquent recoveries are credited to impairment on nancial mstrument on statement of profit and

loss.
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand (including imprest), demand deposits and short-term highly liquid
mvestments (certificate of deposits and commercial paper) that are readily convertible into known amount of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. The Group has netted off the balance of bank
overdraft with cash and cash equivalents for cash flow statement as they are considered an integral part of the Group’s
cash management.

Equity investment in subsidiaties

Investments representing equity interest in subsidiarics are accounted for at air Value through Profit and Loss
(IN'TPL) in accordance to Ind AS 109 read with Ind AS 27 Separate Financial Statements.

Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past events, and when a reliable
estimate of the amount of obligation can be made at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the
time value of money is material.

Contingent liability 1s disclosed for:

® Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Group
ot

e DPresent obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resoutces will be required
to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are not recognised but disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.
Leases
Group as a lessee

A lease is defined as ‘a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset) for
a period of time in exchange for consideration’. To apply this definition the Group assesses whether the contract
meets three key evaluations which are whether:
e the contract contains an identified asset, which is either explicitly identified in the contract or implicitly
specified by being identified at the time the asset is made available to the Group
e the Group has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the identified asset
throughout the period of use, considering its rights within the defined scope of the contract the Group has
the right to direct the use of the identified asset throughout the period of use.

The Group assess whether it has the right to direct ‘how and for what purpose’ the asset is used throughout the petiod
of use.

At lease commencement date, the Group recogiiises a right-of-use assct and a lease liability on the balance sheet. The
right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of the initial measurement of the lease liability, any initial
direct costs incurred by the Group, an estimate of any costs to dismantle and remove the asset at the end of the lease,
and any lease payments made in advance of the lease commencement date (net of any incentives received).
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‘T'he Group depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease commencement date to the catlier
of the end of the uscful life of the right-of-use assct or the end of the lease term. The Group also assesses the right-
of-use asset for impairment when such indicators exist,

At the commencement date, the Group measures the lease hability at the present value of the lease payments unpaid
at that date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease il that rate is readily available or the Group’s
incremental borrowing rate

Subsequent to initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and increased for interest. It is
remeasured to reflect any reassessment or modification, or if there are changes in in-substance fixed payments. When
the lease liability is remeasured, the corresponding adjustment is reflected in the right-of-use asset, or profit and loss
if the right-of-use asset 1s already reduced to zero.

The Group has elected to account for short-term leases and Jeases of low-value assets using the practical expedients.
Instead of recognising a right-of-use asset and lease liability, the payments in relation to these are recognised as an
expense in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Determining the lease term of contracts with renewal and termination options where Group is lessee - The
Group determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any periods covered by an
option to extend the lease if it 1s reasonably certain to be excrcised, or any periods covered by an option to terminate
the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised.

‘I'he Group has several lease contracts that include extension and termination options. The Group applies judgement
in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether or not to exercise the option to renew or terminate the lease.
That 1s, it considers all relevant factors that create an economic incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or
termination.

Group as lessor:

Leases in which the Group does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset
arc classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms.
Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and atranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the
leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income.

Classification of leases — The Group enters into leasing arrangements for various asscts. The classification of the
leasing arrangement as a finance lease or operating lease is based on an assessment of several factors, including, but
not limited to, transfer of ownership of leased asset at end of lease term, lessee’s option to purchase and estimated
certainty of exercise of such option, proportion of lease term to the asset’s economic life, proportion of present vahie
of minimum lease payments to fair value of leased asset and extent of specialized nature of the leased asset.

Financial insttuments

A Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Luitial recognition and measurentent

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the financial instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted for transaction costs. Subsequent
measurement of financial assets and financial habilities 1s described below.

Non-derivative financial assets

Subsequent measurement

i. Financial assets cartied at amotrtised cost — a financial asset is measured at the amortised cost if both the
following conditions are met:
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¢ The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash
flows, and

o Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subscquently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate (FIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in interest income in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

il. Financial assets are measured at FYOCI when both of the following conditions are met: — a financial
asset 1s measured at the FVOCI if both the following conditions ate met:

¢ ‘The instrument is held within a business model, the objective of which is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets

e The contractual terms of the financial asset meet the SPPI test

FVOCI debt instruments are subsequently measured at fair value with gains and losses arising due to changes in fair
value recognised in OCL Interest income are recognised in profit or loss in the same manner as for financial asscts
measured at amortised cost.

Investment in security receipts issued by trust floated by asset reconstruction compaunies are accounted for at fair
value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI).

iii.  Investments in equity instruments — Investments in equity instruments which are held for trading ate
classified as at fair value through profit or loss (FVIPL). For all other equity instruments, the Group makes an
irrevocable choice upon initial recognition, on an instrument by instrument basis, to classify the same either as
at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL).
Amounts presented in other comprehensive income are not subsequently transferred to profit or loss. However,
the Group transfers the cumulative gain or loss within equity. Dividends on such investments are recognised
in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment.

iv.  Investments in mutual funds — [nvestments in mutual funds are measured at fair value through profit and
loss (FV'IPL).

V. Financial assets measured at FVPL — ['VPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument,
which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL,
with all changes recognized in the P&IL..

De-recognition of financial assets

Financial assets (or where applicable, a part of financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) are de-
recognised (i.e. removed from the Group’s balance sheet) when the contractual rights to receive the cash flows from
the financial asset have expired, or when the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards are transferred.
Further, if the Group has not retained control, it shall also de-recognise the financial asset and recognise separately as
assets or liabilities any rights and obligations created or retained in the transfer.

Non-detrivative financial liabilities
Subsequent measurement

Subsequent to initial recognition, all non-derivative financial liabilities ate measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.
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De-recopnition of financial liabilitics

A financial Lability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expired. When
an existing financial liability 1s replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms
of an existing lability are substanually modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of
the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective catrying amounts is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

First loss default guarantee

First loss default guarantee contracts are contracts that require the Group to make specified payments to reimburse
the bank for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due, in accordance with the terms
of a agreement. Such financial guarantees arc given to bank, for whom the Group acts as ‘Business Correspondent’.

These contracts are initially measured at fair value and subsequently measure at higher of:

¢ The amount of loss allowance (calculated as described in policy for impairment of financial assets)
e Maximum amount payable as on the reporting date to the bank which is based on the amount of loans
overdue for more than 75/90 days in respect to agreements with banks.

Further, the maximum lability is restricted to the cash outflow agreed in the agreement.
Compound financial instruments

Optionally convertible instruments are separated into liability and equity components based on the terms of the
contract. On issuance of the said instruments, the liability component is arrived by discounting the gross sum
(including redemption premium, if any) at a market rate for an equivalent non-convertible instrument. This amount
1s classified as a financial liability measured at amortised cost until it is extinguished on conversion or redemption.
The remainder of the proceeds is recognised as equity component of compound financial instrument. This is
recognised and included in shatcholders’ equity, net of income tax effects, and not subsequently re-measured.

Offsetting of financial insttuments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously

Derivative contracts

The Group enters into certain derivative contracts to hedge risks which are not designated as hedges. Such contracts
arc accounted for at fair value through profit and loss using mark to market information.

Fait value measurement

The Group measures financial instruments at fair value at cach balance sheet date using valuation techniques. Fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

a) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the usc of relevant obscrvable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured are categorised with fair value hierachy
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Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit ot loss for the petiod attributable to equity sharcholders
(after deducting actribucable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the pertod.
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the petiod is adjusted for events including a bonus
tssuc.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss (interest and other finance cost
associated) for the period attributable to equity sharcholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Segment reporting

The Group identifies segment basis of the internal organization and management structure. The operating segments
are the segments for which separate financial information is available and for which operating profit/loss amounts
are regularly reviewed by the COIDM (‘chief operating decision maker’) and in assessing performance. The accounting
policies adopted for segment reporting ate in line with the accounting policies of the Group. Segment revenue,
segment expenses, segment asscts and segment liabilities have been identified to segments on the basis of their
relationship with the operating activities of the segment.

Foreign curtency

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statement of the Group ate measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial statements have been prepared and
presented in Indian Rupees (%), which is the Group’s functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency, by applying the exchange rates on the foreign
currency amounts at the date of the transaction. [Foreign currency monetary items outstanding at the balance sheet
date are converted to functional currency using the closing rate. Non-monetary items denominated in a foreign
currency which are carried at historical cost are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Exchange differences arising on monetary items on scttlement, or restatement as at reporting date, at rates different
from those at which they were initially recorded, ate recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in
which they arise.

Government grants

Grants and subsidies from the government are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that (i) the Group will
comply with the conditions attached to them, and (i) the grant/subsidy will be received.

Grant or subsidy relates to revenue, it is recognised as incomme on a systematic basis in profit or loss over the periods
necessary to match them with the related costs, which they are intended to compensate.

Significant management judgement in applying accounting policies and estimation uncertainty

‘I'he preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the related disclosures.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Sionificant management judgements

Recognition of deferred tax assets — The cxtent to which deferred tax asscts can be recognized is based on an
assessment of the probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized.
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Business model assessment - The Group determines the business model at a level that refleets how groups of
financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This assessment includes judgement
reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of the assets is evaluated and their performance
measured, the risks that affect the pertormance of the assets and how these are managed and how the managers of
the assets are compensated. The Group monitors financial assets measured at amortised cost that are detecognised
prior to their maturity to understand the reason for their disposal and whether the reasons are consistent with the
objective of the business for which the asscet was held. Monitoring 1s part of the Group 's continuous assessment of
whether the business model for which the remaining financial assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it is
not appropriate whether there has been a change in business model and accordingly prospective change to the
classification of those assets are made.

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets — The evaluation of applicability of indicators of impairment of
assets requires assessment of several external and internal factors which could result in deterioration of recoverable
amount of the assets.

Expected credit loss (‘ECL’) — The measurement of expected credit loss allowance for financial assets measured at
amortised cost requires use of complex models and significant assumptions about future cconomic conditions and
credit behaviour (e.g. likelihood of customers defaulting and resulting losses). The Group makes significant
judgements with regard to the following while assessing expected credit loss:

¢ Determining criteria for significant increase in credit risk;

¢ Establishing the number and relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios for each type of
product/market and the associated ECL; and

e Establishing groups of similar financial assets for the purposes of measuring ECL.

Provisions — At each balance sheet date basis of the management judgment, changes in facts and legal aspects, the
Group assesses the requirement of provisions against the outstanding contingent liabilities. However, the actual future
outcome may be different from this judgement.

Significant estimates

Useful lives of depreciable/amottisable assets — Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of
depreciable/amortisable assets at each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties in
these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence that may change the utility of assets.

Defined benefit obligation (DBO) — Management’s estimate of the DBO is based on a number of undetlying
assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of future salary increases.
Variation in these assumptions may significantly impact the DBO amount and the annual defined benefit expenses.

Fair value measurements — Management applics valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial
instruments (where active market quotes are not available). This involves developing estimates and assumptions
consistent with how market participants would price the instrument.

Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Cash Ilows is prepared segregating the cash flows into operating, investing and financing activities.
Cash flow from operating activities is reported using indirect method adjusting the net profit for the effects of:
L. Changes during the period in operating receivables and payables transactions of a non-cash nature;
1I. Non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, deferred taxes, unrealised foreign currency gains and
losses; and
I11. All other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows.




SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED
Nates to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended NMarch 31, 2023
(A cmonnts i & lakhs infess othenise stated)

Partieulars

As at
March 31,2023

{ Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand
Balances with banks and financial institutions
- Balance with banks in current accounts*®
- Deposits for aniginal matwiity ol less than 3 months
- Balance with banks and (inancial institutions to the extent held as margin moncey deposits against boirowings and guaraniees

As ot
March 31, 2022

Tl

*Balance in current accounts pieludes balimee of 2 2 15 Takhs (March 31, 2022 : 2 2 15 lakhs) which is carmatked for unpaid dividend

4.701.05 537853
17451 1,53 73.467 80
355805 29,888 35
391 80

25.770.63 1,09,126.48

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

5 Bank balances other than cash and cash cauivalcn!s

Deposits for iemaining matwiity of more than 3 months and upto 12 months 4,264 01 4,128 dd

Deposils with remaining maturity more than 12 months 935 46 -
I Balance with banks and linancial institutions to the extent held as margin money deposils apainst borowings and pualantecs 80,465 65 806.939 44
Total 85,665.12 ~ 91,067.88
The amount under lien as sccurity against term loan and overdiaft facility availed, assets secutitised, fiist loss default guaiantee are as follows (included above in note 4 and 5):-
Particulars ot e

March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Term loans - 18.823 68 33.468.09
Overdialt facilities 37,336 81 40,402 43
Sccuritisations 20,307 79 6,796 83
Derivalives - 597 68
Bank gumantee against ights issue 64 63
Secutity against first loss default guarantee 3,994 81 5999 13
Secutily against facililics o 256 245
Total — 80.465.65 87,331.24
As at As at
Paiticubiig March 31,2023 Muarch 31, 2022
National amounts Fair value Notional amounts Fair value
) ) ) [£4] [£4]
6 Derivative financial instruments
Currency and interest swap 41,518 44 2,231 64 31,161.35 1.192.75
41,518.44 2,231.64 31,161.35 1,192.75

Included in above are derivative held for risk management puipose as follows: I

Uldesignated derivatives 41,518 44 2,231 64 31,161 35 1,192 75
i Total 41,518.44 2,231.64 31,161.35 1,192.75

The Parent Company enters into derivative contiacts for risk management purposes
The table above 1epresents the fail value of derivatives financial instruments 1ecorded as assets together with the notional amounts
The notional amounts indicates the value of lransaction outstanding at the year end and are not indicalive of either the matket tisk o1 credit risk

The Parent Company is exposed to certain risks 1elating lo its ongoing business operations. The primary risks managed using derivative instruments are foreign currency 1isk and interest rate 1isk, The Parent

Company’s risk management stiategy and how it is applied to manage risk are explained below:

Derivatives designated as hedging instruments
Foreign currency risk

The Parent Company is exposed to foreign currency risk arising ftom its fixed rate foreign cuirency borrowing amounting to US $ 9 4 million Interest on the borrowing is payable at a fixed rate of 59

3% pel

annum_ (on semi-annual basis starting fiom Febiuary 5, 2020) and the principal amount was 1cpaid on August 5, 2022, The Parent Company cconomically hedged the foreign curiency risk arising fiom the
debt with a ‘receive fixed pay fixed’ cross-cunency interest 1ate swap (‘swap’) on July 24, 2019 The notional amount of swap was ¥ 6,487 41 lakhs The swap contiact converts the cash outflows of (he
foreign cunency fixed 1ale borrowing of US $ 9 4 million to cash outflows in Z with a notional amount of Z 6,487 41 lakhs and fixed interest of 11.18% per annum

Ofl-setting

The Parent Company does not have derivative financial assets and financial liabilities which are subject to master netting anrangements. Master netting anangements are those arrangements wherein in the

case of insolvency, derivative financial assets and financial liabilities will be settled o




SATIN CREDI'TCARE NETWORK LIMITED

Nates to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2023

(A cmounis m 2 lakhs, undess otherwise stated)

Pavtieulars

7 Trade receivables (at amertised cost)

As at
March 31, 2023

As ul

Mareh 31, 2022

Considered good - unsecured 540 05 285 03
540.05 285.63
[ ess: Impairment loss allowance - (0 60) (9 55)
Tatal 539.45 276.08
Trade Reecivables ageiing schedule
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
(I Less than 6 months (6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 vears
(i) Undisputed tiade 1eceivables — considered pood ] 361 14 8.74 297 127 019 37431
(i) Undisputed tiade icceivables — ciedit impaired - = | - = - -
(iii) Disputed trade receivables ~ considered pood - - - -
(iv) Dispuled trade receivables — ciedit impaired - -
(v) Unbilled - - 165 74
|As at March 31, 2023 361.14 8.74 2.97 1.27 . 0.19 540.05
(i) Undispuled trade 1eceivables — considered good 266 12 4061 319 0.84 195 276 71
(ii) Undisputed tiade 1eceivables — credit impaired - 199 267 426 892
(iii) Disputed trade 1eceivables — considered pood - =
(iv) Disputed tiade 1eceivables — ciedit impaired - -
(v) Unbilled - - - - -
As at March 31, 2022 Il 266.12 6.60 5.86 5.10 1.95 285.63
The Group does not have any 1eceivables which are either credit impaited o1 where there is significant increase in ciedit 1isk other than those which are provided for
As at As at

Particulars

March 31, 2023

At fair value through

March 31,

2022

At fair value through

8 Loans other comprehensive At amortised cost | other comprehensive At amortised cost
income income
Portfolio loans (also refer note 43) o
Secured - 22,179.39 - 15,939 07
Unsecured* 3,81,675.56 1,95,804.28 4,21,364 40 99,597.23
Housing loans
Sceuted 46,149.76 - 29,230 68 -
4,27,825.32 2,17,983.67 4,50,595.08 1,15,536.30

Less: Impaiment loss allowance (10,500.96) (2,422.36) (33,092 20) (2,196 91)
Sub-total 4,17,324.36 2,15,561.31 4,17,502.88 1,13,339.39
Total loans 6,32,885.67 5,30,842.27
(i) Secured by tangible assets (property, plant and equipment including land and building) 63,945 82 41,946 63
(ii) Secured by book debts, inventories, maigin money and other working capital items 3,082 64 1,733 28
(iii) Unsecured 5,65 857 21 4.87.162 36
Total 6.32.885.67 5.30.842.27

Loans in India
(i) Public sector
(ii) Others

6,32,885 67

5,30,842 27

Total

6,32,885.67

5,30,842.27

*Unsecuted portfolio measuted at amortised cost of 10,000 03 lakhs (balance as on June 10, 2022 i.e, cut off date) (Maich 31, 2022 : 2 5,314 81 lakhs (balance as on Febtuary 28, 2022 ie cul off
date)) sold to an asset reconstiuction company at a value of ¥ 8,650 00 lakhs on June 29, 2022 (Maich 31, 2022 : 2 5,300.00 lakhs on March 28, 2022
Loss on such sale is netted off from net gain as disclosed in Note 32, The balance outstanding as on March 31, 2023 is ¥ 13,130 86 lakhs (March 31, 2022 : % 5,254 77 lakhs)

#Thete ace no loans o1 advances repayable on demand o1

:cilyng any term ot petiod of repayment of the 1elated parties



SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED
Notes to the C lidated financial stat ts for the year ended March 31,2023
(All amounts in T lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

[ As at March 31,2023 As at March 31, 2022
. At fair value At [air value
_m.w«:n:_w_.m .
Amortised cost Through other Through profit and Total Through other Through profit and Total
comprehensive income loss ! comprehensive income loss
| 9 Investments (unquoted)
Equity instruments
50,000 (March 31. 2022 50,000) equity shares of face value of ¥ 10 each of - - - - -
Alpha Micro Finance Consultants Private Limited#
Preferential instruments
21,845 (March 31,2022 21,845) Compulsory Convertible Prefererice Shares of - 19 - - 11000 11000
face value of ¥ 10 each of Jay Kay Financial Technologies Private Limited
|
Security Receipts
4.50.500 (March 31, 2022 4.50,500) security receipts in Prudent Trust 67/22 - 327602 - 3,276 02 . 4,505 00 - 4.505 00
(Trust floated by Prudent ARC Limited}
7,35,250 (March 31, 2022 : Nil) security receipts in Prudent Trust 70/22 (Trust 5,354 41 535441
_ floated by Prudent ARC Limited)
Less: Provision on SR (2,694 04) (2,694 04)
Pass through certificates 127 81 - - 127 81 181 87 - 181 87
Mutual funds
Nil (March 31, 2022 : 294,091 70) units in Union Dynamic Bond Fund - - - - - - 5624 5924
Government securities
500 (March 31, 2022 : 500), Government of India, Inscribed stock having face - 051 051 - - 051 051
value % 100 each
Total 127.81 5,936.39 111.70 6,175.90 181.87 4,505.00 169.75 4,856.62
(1) Investments in India 12781 5,936 39 11170 | 6,175 90 18187 4,505 00 169 75 485662
(ii) Investments outside India - - - - - - -
Total 127.81 5,936.39 | 111.70 | 6,175.90 181.87 4,505.00 169.75 4.856.62

The Group has not entered in to any credit derivative to mitigate the credit risk (if any)
#Investment had been written off in the financial year 2018-19 and therefore shown at zero value

space has been intentionally left blank)
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SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(N amonnts i 3 lalhs, wiless othenvise stated)

Fartientnrs

Asat
Mareh 31,2023

10 Other lnancial assets
Security deposils
Stall advances

Insurance recoverable

Other 1ecoverable
Unbilled tevenue

Asat
March 31, 2022

Yol

25359 356.33

106 25 79 67

401 97 490 61

Amount receivable acamst Mudia Interest Subvention Scheme 973
1,215 70 1.363 87

370 63 60660

[ 234820 | 2,907.03
Less: Impairment loss allowance (3540)| 4 14)
2,312.80 2,902.89

o - As at As at

Particnturs

11 Current tax assets {(net)

March 31,2023

March 31. 2022

Advance income - tax (net) 4.327.55 526.10
Total 4.327.55 526.10
As at As at

Particulars

12 Deferred tax assets/(linbilities) (net)
(A) Deferred tax assets
Provision for employee benefits
Difference in written down value as per Companies Act and [ncome Tax Act
Unabsotbed business losses and depreciation
Impairment loss allowance
Minimum alternate tax credit entitlement
Liability against leases
Impairment loss allowance on security receipts
Loss on Sceurity Receipts through other comprehensive income
Others

(B) Deferred tax liabilities

Financial Liabilitics measwed at amottised cost

Financial Assets measuted at amortised cost

Faii valuation of loan assets thiough other compiehensive income
Special reserve u/s 36 (i) (viii) under Income Tax Act

Right of use assets

Deferment of excess interest spread

Total deferred tax liabilities

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Net deferred tax assets/(liabilities)

225 .43 247.53
223 63 234.50
8,155 06 737 82
3,932.47 9,696 32
22245 124 88
296 12 131.05
678 04 5
68749 -
= | 045 |
14,418.69 | 11,172.55
(230 835
55899 295 33
564.76 32331
3594 29.68
289 88 10731
411394 2,154 91
5.561.21 2.918.89
8.857.48 8,253.66

(i) Movement in deferred tiay sssets/(Habilities) (net)

Particulars

Assets

Provision for employee benefits

Difference in written down value as per Companies Act and Income Tax Act
Unabsotbed business losses and depicciation

Financial assets measuted al amortised cost

Impairment loss allowance and fust loss default guarantee

Minimum alternate tax credit entitlement

Liability againsl leases

Impairment loss allowance on security receipts

Loss on Security Receipts thiough other comprehensive income

Others

Liabilities

Difference in writlen down value as per Companies Act and Income Tax Act
Financial liabilities measwied at amortised cost

Fair valuation of financial instruments through profit and loss

Fair valuation of loan assets through other comprehensive income

Cash flow hedge resetve

Special reserve u/s 36 (i) (viii) under Income Tax Act

Right of use assets

Dcferment of excess interest spread

Total

As at
March 31, 2022

(Charged)/ credited to
statement of profit

(Charged)/credited to
other comprehensive

As at
March 31,2023

and loss income

24753 (36.46) 1236 223 43
234 50 (10.87) 22363
73782 7,417.24 8,155.06
9,696 32 (5,763 .85) - 3,932 47
124 88 9757 22245
131.05 165 07 296,12

= 678 04 = 678,04

2 - 687 49 687,49

045 (0 45) - =
29533 263 66 558.99
835 (10 .65) (230)
32331 230.15 11.30 564,76
6.92 (6.92) -

29 68 6,26 - 3594
107 31 182 57 289 88
215491 1.959.03 - 411394
8.253.66 (91.65) 695,47 8,857.48




SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Al amonnis 1 2 lakhs, unless othenwise stated)

As at

(Charged)/ credited to

(Charged)/credited to

As at

Particulars March 31, 2021 statement of profit | other comprehensive Mareh 31, 2022
and loss income

I Assets o
Provision ot employee benefits 379 17 (126 53) (511) 24753
Difference in written down value as per Companies Act and Income Tax Act 243 78 (928) 234 50
Unabsoibed business losses and depieciation 26 08 71174 737 82
Financial assets measured at amortised cost 24 12 (24 12) <
Impairment loss allowance and first loss default guarantee 8,153 72 1.542.60 9,696 32
Minimum altemate tax credit entitlement 130 49 (561) 124 88
Liability against leases 166 04 {34.98) - 131 05
Others 2285 (22 40) 045
Liabilities
Difference in written down value as per Companies Act and Income Tax Act = 29533 29533
Financial liabilities measuted at amortised cost 23 40 (15.006) - 835
Fair valuation of loan assets through other compiehensive income 1,309 21 (062) (985 28) 32331
Special reserve w/s 36 (i) (viii) undet Income Tax Act 15.06 1462 29.68
Right of use assets 146 35 (39.04) - 107.31
Deferment of excess interest spread 2.433 45 (278 54) - 2,15491

Total 5.218.78 2,054.73 980.17 8.253.66

“Q‘f{.’] ACCOME

This space has been imentionally left hlank




SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amonnts m T lakhs, unless otherwise siated)

Marticulars gt ASHH

i i March 31. 2023 Mareh 31,2022

13 Investment property o
A. Reconciliation of carrying amount (Cost or deemed cost)
Opening balance 769.52 729.24
Additions duting the yea - 40 28
Total 769.52 769.52
Accumulated depreciation
Opening balance 71.26 35.51
Additions during the yeal 34 .00 3575
Total 105.26 71.26
Carrying amounts (Balance at date) 664.26 698.26
B. Amounts recognised in Statement of profit and loss for investment property
Rental income 3040 24 60
Less: Depteciation expense 34 00 3575
Loss from investment property B S {3.60) (11.15)
C. Measurement of fair value
Investment property B 828 52 789 .06

B 828.52 789.06

The Parent Company’s investment properties consist of two tesidential properties in India. The fair values of the properties are Z 828 52 Lakhs (March 31, 2022 : Z 789 06 Lakhs) These valuations ate based
on valuations petformed by an independent valuer, the valuer is a registered valuer as defined under rule 2 of Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017. Valuation techniques used by the
valuer is fait matket value

enhancements

This space has been intentionally lefi blank




| 68°L1 E - - | 6821 TTOT "L Yore 1B sy
- - - | - £20T I Yrenesy |
| _ $§9J7101a Ul s109104d |
B0 SIBAA € UBYJ 10\ S1G9A ¢~ SIBIA T-] | 48T uey ssa i
JO PoLRd € 10§ dIAD) Ut Jutowry ssoaBodg ul yja0A4 [B31dB)) |
3npayos L= 1310m [eude)) (A1)
76 910U 19431 ‘sBurmowoq JoJ A1unoas se pafipajd/pafeduow usaq aaey Juawdinba pue jue|d ‘Kuadolyg ()
SUOLIPUOD Pure SULISY PIaISe Jad se pied ae SIUSWIRISUI A[LIUOW (35BS} 0UBULL UO USNE] 3IE SI[OIY3A (11)
1§ 910U 1921 “Junooor [eIdes Uo PaINAXa 3q 01 SJUAWIIWLWOD [ENIDBIUOD 10 3INSO[ISIP 104 (1)
15310\
88°189°8 L6b91 PT €09 1s0L1 pL9Ts 17879 SSVL or'9TT’1 68'89L°E LEBIS'T €707 'I€ YIEA JE sk 2duk|eg
68°L1 $1'T87°8 08°LE1 S9°€TL 86'961 66°TH9 L L6V - $9°619 $8PP6'E LERIST TTOT *I€ YIIEIA J¥ Sk DuEjkg
JUNOWE SULA1IED JON
= L¥'€569 €Ll €10E° 1 PELLY 95°067 9E'EIL'T 484 LTOLO'E £ELYL - €707 1€ WIEK Ik s¥ durjeg
- (€8 0%0°1) (zzes) (y£ 02) (96 vT) E (82 692) (£0 ££9) : - S[BSOASIP JO JUNOIIE YO JUBLISNIPY
= OF GEL’L (209 9T £61 $8 86 STOIL GG LSV 19 8 €09 88 £61 - Jeak 3y Jog aFueyd uonedaidag
5 06°€9T°9 plLovi 0F'8TI°L SH'€09 I€pLT $9PTS'T = 8r'6€T°1 Sb° €SS - TTOT ‘1€ YE A T8 S 3duB|Eg
- (€9 6z8) (6v Tv) (69 ¥} (ys 801) - (80 L15) - (s 90) 2 3 S[esods1p j0 Junodde uo Judwysnipy
- € €617l <l ey 96 6¥CT 90 LEL 69 ¥l Tl 6y B TL 68T 98 5Ll - Teak ay) oy ofireyd uonedaidaq
. 66'665'S 15°6€1 £1°€70°1 €T185 7967 19785 . 67998 65'LLE - 1702 ‘1 14dY I8 s 2dukeg
wofdap paidpieisy
- SE€EE9'S1 or'zie 95°+06°1 S8LY8 0€°LI8 LS'IVE'S 69°08 $9°967'C ISy LESIS'T €707 ‘1€ YL 1€ Sk Due[eg
(es L 1) {66 £C1°1) o ¢9) (0L ST) (86 LD) - 1 160) - (66 81L) = = s|esodsip jO JunoadE uo Juswisn(py
- 9C E1TT LL 66 1T8L L6 YL = 0C 019 69 08 €5 95T°1 68 LI g suonrppy
68 80°¢rSyI P6'LLT S0'7S8'T £7°008 0€°LI8 T$TT0°E N rI6sL'L CE'B6Y'Y LEBIS'T TTOT“[€ YIIBA J¥ sk duejeg
(U8 99¢) 8L avo) (05 £9) (8E6L1) eL9t) = (86 655) = (61 0€) =* - S[esodsip 30 Junoade uo Juaunsnipy
£L61T 9L tFITL L1001 0S 65 £5 89 £ LS 11T - 65 LEL 08 99¢ - suoulppy
96'¥9¢€ 0L ISEPI LTTIPT €6'1L6°1 £9°88 0€L18 £6°0LE°E - bLIS9'L €5°1€6°E LEBIS'T 1707 ‘1 14y 3¢ se 2duepeg
ssaadoad 11) 310U I3JaJ sa1)x1 ] I hinb JPIY3 Buip[ing pased
ui oM ended) 14191 ) me_u___a\ﬁ_ v » P::..F.._:.._ yuswidinba 20150 2139913 azndwoy) amAs_ho_“._\Www_ ¢ oM.“._MH_—u_mE s s3uiping puk| poyaaty Junowe JuiLLIEd s50.45)

juawdinbs pue yued ‘Apadoay 1

(PAIDIS DSINADLIO SAPJUIL 'SYYD] 3 UT SIUROWD [} )
€207 ‘1€ Y28 PIPuUd 183K 2Y) 0] §) J8)S [WIDUBUL] PaJBPI| ) 3y) 0) SAJON
AILITATTHIOMLIN TAVILIAT™YD NILVS




SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Al amounts in T lakhs, unless othervise stated)

15 Other intangible assets

Gross Block ~ Intangible assets Total

Balance as at April 1, 2021 1,291.23 1,291.23
- Additions — being internally developed - -
- Additions — others - -

Balance as at March 31, 2022 1,291.23 1,291.23
Additions

- Additions — being internally developed - -

- Additions — others 2451 24,51
Disposals (65.40) (65.40)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 1,250.34 1,250.34

Accumulated amortisation

Balance as at April 1, 2021 980.32 980.32
Amortisation charge for the year 80.51 80.51
Adjustment on account of disposal - - -

Balance as at March 31, 2022 1.060.83 1,060.83
Amortisation charge for the year 74.97 74.97
Adjustment on account of disposal (64.63) (64.63)

Balance as at March 31, 2023 1,071.17 1,071.17
Net block
Balance as at March 31,2022 230.40 230.40

Balance as at March 31, 2023 179.17 179.17

This space has been intentionally lefi blank.



SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(A cmonts i 2 lakhs, wnless otherwise siatedy

Particnlirs

As at
March 31, 2023

Asat
March 31, 2022

16 Other non-financial assets
Piepaid expenses
Balances with povernment authorities
Gratuity fund asset (1efer note 47)
Acquired property (held for sale)*

__ Other assets

Total

1,947 78 125124
120 20 212 88
86 69
11063 24 46
1.029 30 2.394 36
B 3,294.60 3,882.94

*Acquited property (held for sale) by subsidiary Satin ITousing Finance Limited

Description of item of property

Gross carrying
value

‘Fitle deeds held in the
name of

Pl

Whether title deed

is pramoter,
thirector or relative of
promoterfdirector nr
employee of
promoteridireetor

Property held date

Reason for not being held in the name of the

stibsidiary

. Shailo Devi W/o Vijay Assesl acquired under court otder as pen
Land & Building 2 ; 2-01-2022
and & Building 4 46 Sinueh No 22-01-2 SARFAFSI Act
Land & Building 6.39 [Subhash Daga No 28-02-2023 ?ZS;;‘ :ﬁg‘l“fc‘: nder eonrtonderasne?
Land & Building 1794 |Sadhna Sharma No 2802-2023 éf\j:ls‘:ﬁg‘l“:g ndeqEoNTiSidenaslne:
R Kitan W/O Mukesh o Assest acquired under court order as per
Land & Building 03 N 31-03-202
an uilding 20,37 Chauhan id B : SARFALST Act
e Pumima Behra W/O . Assest acquired under court order as pei
3 y -03-2
Land & Building 1726 Sura Rehia No 31-03-2023 SARFAFSI Act
ol Poonam W/O Assest acquired under court order as pet
Land & Building 18 93 N 31-03-2023
- Shiichand e T SARFAESI Act
= Kitan W/O Mukesh 7 Assest acquited under court order as per
i a 21.030
Land & Building 354 Chauhan No 31-03-2023 SARFAFSI Act
— Poonam W/O Assest acquired under court order as per
Land & Building 174 . N 31-03-2023
an uitding Shrichand ° ’ SARFALSI Act
Total 110.63

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31. 2022

17 Trade payables

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 1042 1042
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micio enterprises and small enterprises 497 45 1,268 06
Total 507.87 1.278.48
Particulars Not Due Outstanding for following periods from duc date of pavment Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 vears 2-3 vears More than 3 vears
{1y MSME - 1042 - - - 10 42
(ii) Others 198 23 29128 547 1 94 0.54 497 45
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME = = = 3z = =
(iv)Disputed dues - Others = = - - - -
As at March 31, 2023 198.23 301.70 5.47 1.94 0.54 507.87
Particulats N Not Due _ Outstanding for following periods from due date of pavment Total
Less than 1 vear 1-2 vears 2-3 vears More than 3 vears
(1) MSME 1042 - - 10 42
(1i) Others 1049 81 188 54 2092 879 - 1.268 06
(iii} Disputed dues — MSME - -
(iv)Disputed dues - Others =] = - = =
As at March 31, 2022 1,049.81 198.96 20.92 8.79 - 1,278.48
As at As at

Particulars

March 31. 2023

March 31. 2022

18 Other payables

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 2387 172.02

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micto enterprises and small enterprises 1,527.78 1,520 19
Total 1.551.65 1.692.21

g As at As at
Particulars

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

19 Dcbt securities (at amortised cost)

Non-convertible debentutes 1.09.643 58 1.19,241 39
Total - 1.09.643.58 1.19.241.39

Debl secutities in India 1,09,643 58 1,19,241 39

Debt secutities outside India - =
Total 1.09.643.58 1.19.241.39
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T'IN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED

Nutes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(A amounts w2 lakhs, unless otherwise siated)

Particulars

Terms of vepayment

(A)

Nou-convertible debentures (secured)

Redeemable 2 3.750 Lakhs on October 02.]

As at

March 31, 2023

o Murel 31, 2022

TINIE (Maich 310 2022: 1500} @Nil (Previous year: 10 30%). Secwed. Partially Guarantced, Senior
Faxable. Non Cumulative Rated. Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures of Tuce value of 2 Nil[2021. % 3,750 Lakhs on December 3120212
(March 31.2022: 2 2.50.000 cach) The date of allotment is December 312020 3.750 Lakhs March 31 2022 and T 3,750 | akhs 373751
(Sceured by way of hypothecation ol book debt which shall be maintained at 110% ol cntire redemptionfon June 30, 2022 and ficquency of Interest
_lamount of the debentures outstanding) - pavment is quarierly L
2Nl (March 31, 2022: 250) @Nil (Previous yeat: 10 25%6). Secured, Senior. Rated, Listed. 1ully paid-up. |Redeemable at par on April 13, 2022 and
Redeemable, Taxable. Transferable. Non-Convertible Debentures of face value of * Nil (March 31 |ficquency of Intetest payment is hall'yearly
2022: % 10,00,000 each) The date of allotnent is October 13, 2020 2,499 89
(Secured by way of hypothecation of book debt which shail be maintained at 110% of principal amoun(
of the debentures outstanding ) .
319,750 (March 31, 2022: 9,750) @10 50% (Previous year: 10 50%). Scewred, Nol Guaianteed, Senior,|Redeemable at par 2 4,874 51 Lakhs (99 99%
Taxable, Non Cumulative, Rated, Redecmable, Non-Convertible Debentures of face value of Z 5 eachjon May 6. 2022 and vest 2 049 Lakhs { 01%)
{Maich 31, 2022: Z 50,000 each) The date of allotment is December 16, 2020 on May 6, 2024 and ficquency of Interest 049 4,841.08
(Secured by way of hypothecation of book debt which shall be maintained at 100%6 of principal amount{payment is half yearly
of the debentures outsianding) _
4INil (March 31, 2022: 250) @Nil (Picvious year: 1040%), Secuied, Paitially Guamanteed, Scnior,|Redeemable at par on May 9, 2022 and
Taxable, Non Cumulative, Rated, Redeemable. Non-Convertible Debentutes of face value of 2 Nil{ficquency of Interest payment is annually
(March 31, 2022: 2 10,00,000 each) The date of allotment is November 9, 2020 2.498 80
(Sccured by way of hypothecation of book debt which shall be maintained at 1 10% of principal amount
of the debentures outstanding )
S|Nil (Maich 31, 2022: 500) @Nil (Previous yeai: 10.20%), Secuied, Guaranteed, Sm'ﬁemable at_pal on June 10, 2022 and
Cumulative, Rated, Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentuies of face value of 2 Nil (March 31, 2022: 3| fiequency of Interest payment is annually
10,00,000 each). The date of allotment is December 10, 2020 4,997 81
(Secured by way of hypothecation of book debt which shall be maintained at 125% of principal amount
of the debentures outstanding)
6|Nil (Maich 31, 2022: 650), @Nil (Previous year : 12.06%6), Secured, Not Guaranteed, Senior, Taxable, |Redeemable on Octlober 3. 2022 and fiequency
Non Cumulative. Rated, Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures of face value of T Nil (Maich 31 fof [nterest payment is half yearly
2022: 2 10,00,000 each) The date of allotment is October 3, 2017 6,499 11
(Secured by way of hypothecation of book debt which shall be maintained at 100% of principal amount
of the debentures oulstanding)
71600 (March 31, 2022: 600) @11 50% (Previous year: |150%), Secured, Not Guaranteed, Senior.[Redeemable Z 1,500 Lakhs (25%) on Apiil 24,
Taxable, Non Cumulative, Rated, Redcemable, Non-Convertible Debentutes of face value of 2|2023, T 1,500 Lakhs (25%) on Oclober 24,
10,00,000 each (Mairch 31, 2022: ¥ 10,00,000 cach). The date of allotment is October 23, 2020 2023 1est 2 3,000 Lakhs (50%) on 23 April, 5,998 72 5,997 46
(Secured by way of hypothecation of book deblt which shall be maintained at 100% of principal amount{2024 and fiequency of Interest payment is half
of the debentures outstanding with exclusivity on security interest) yeaily
8150 (March 31, 2022: 50). @15.75% (Pievious year : 15.50%), rated, unlisted, fully paid up, scnior,|Redeemable at par on June 29, 2023
secured, redeemable, taxable, non-convertible debenlures of face value of 2 1,0,00,000 each, The date of
allotment is June, 29, 2020 . ) ) o . 499 50 497 64
(Secured by way of hypothecation of first ranking. exclusive and continuing charge on book debt which
shall be maintained at 110% of principal including intetest accrued amount of the debentures
outstanding )
918,750 (Maich 31, 2022: 18,750) @11 10% (Previous year: 11.10%), Sccured, Not Guaranteed,|Redeemable ¥ 18,748 13 Lakhs (99 99%) on
Senior, Taxable, Non Cumulative, Rated, Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures of face value of 2|June 05, 2023 and rest 2 1 87 Lakhs (01%) on
1,00,000 each (Maich 31, 2022: 2 1,00,000 each) The dale of allotment is December 22, 2020 June 035, 2025 and fiequency of Interest 18,640 21 18,598 95
(Secured by way of hypothecation ol book debt which shall be maintained at 100% of principal amount|payment is half yeaily
of the debentwies outstanding)
10]250 (Maich 31, 2022: 250) @11.25% (Pievious year: 11.25%), Sccured, Not Gumanteed, Senior,|Redeemable at par on June 30, 2023 and
Taxable, Non Cumulative, Rated, Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentues of face value of Z[fiequency of Interest payment is annually
10,00,000 cach (March 31, 2022: 2 10.00,000 cach) The date of allotment is June 30, 2020 2,498 79 2,492 92
(Secwied by way of hypothecation of book debt which shall be maintained at 110% of principal amount
of the debentures outstanding)
11{200 (March 31, 2022: 200), @12.75% (Picvious yca_: 12.75%), Secured, Rated, Listed, Rcdeemablé, Redeemable at par on June 30, 2023 (iolled
Tiansferable, Non-Convertible Debentures of face value of 2 25,00,000 cach (Maich 31, 2022: Z|over on July 15, 2020) and fiequency of Interest
25,00,000 each). The date of allotment is July 15, 2014 and 10ll over date is July 15, 2020 payment is half yearly 4,999 78 4,998 88
(Secured by way of hypothecation of book debts which shall be maintained al | 10% of principal amount
of the debentures outstanding)
12]250 (March 31, 2022: 250) @11 00% (Previous year: 11 00%), Secured, Not Guaranteed, Senior,|Redeemable at par on July 28, 2023 and
Taxable, Non Cumulative, Rated, Redecemable, Non-Convertible Debentures of face value of Z|fiequency of Interest payment is quarterly
10,00,000 each (March 31, 2022: T 10,00,000 each) The date of allotment is July 28, 2020 2,495 86 2,48133
(Secuted by way of hypothecation of book debt which shall be maintained at 110% of principal amount
of the debentures outstanding and interest acerued)
131250 (March 31, 2022: 250) @1095% (Pievious year: 10 95%), Secuted, Not Guaranteed, Senior,|Redeemable at par on July 31, 2023 and
Taxable, Non Cumulative, Rated, Redeemable, Non-Conveitible Debentures of face value of Z|fiequency of Interest payment is half yearly
3,33,333.34 each (March 31, 2022: % 6,66,667 cach) The date of allotment is July 31. 2020 83073 1,655 20
(Secured by way of hypothecation of book debt which shall be maintained at 110% of principal amount
of the debentures outstanding)
141970 (March 31, 2022: 970), @11.40% (Previous year : 11.40%), Secured, Rated, Listed, Redeemable,|Redeemable on July 31, 2023 and frequency of o
Non-Convertible Debentutes of face value of % 10,00,000 each (Maich 31, 2022: Z 10,00,000 each) The|lnterest payment is half yearly
date of allotment is July 31, 2018 and roll over date is July 27, 2021 9.699 54 9,697 78

(Secured by way of hypothecation of book debt which shall be maintained at 100% of principal amount
of the debentutes outstanding)




SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LINITED
Notes o the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
A amowns wr & lakhis, wndess otherwise stated)

articulars

(\) Non-convertible debentures (secured)

Terms of repayment

As al
March 31, 2023

As at
NMareh 31, 2023

This space has been mtentionally lefi blank

15[ 1200 (March 31, 2022: 1,200) (@11 45% (Previous year: 11.45%), Secured, Not Guaranteed. Senior, [Redeemable at par on Seplember 27, 2023 and
Taxable. Non Cumulative, Rated, Redeemable. Non-Convertible Debentures of face value of 2 2,50.000] ficqueney of Interest payment is hall yearly
cach (March 31 2022: 2 7 530,000 each) The date of allotment is September 27, 2019 2999 18 899729
(Secured by way of hypothecation of book debt which shall be maintained at 100°6 of principal aimount
[of the debentuies outslanding)
1612030 (Mareh 310 20220 2.130). @11 095% (Previous year @ 11 095%). Sceured. Not Guatnateed,|Redeemable on December 14, 2023 and o
Senior. Taxable, Non Cumulative, Rated. Redeemable. Non-Convertible Debentures of face vadue of [ ficquency of Interest payment is hall yearly
2,85.714 29 cach (MNarch 31.2022: 25 71,428 58 cach) ‘T'he date of allotment is December 14 2018 6043 57 12,062 97
(Secwed by way of hypothecation of book debts which shall be maintained at 100% of principal amount
and coupon of the debentures outstanding
171680 (Maich 31, 2022: 680). @12 00% (Previous year : 11,70%), Secured. Rated, Listed, Redeemable, |Redecable at par on June 15, 2025 (subject to
Non-Convertible Debentuies of face value of ¥ 10.00,000 each (March 31, 2022: 2 10,00,000 each), I'he[put option. Exercise Dale is June 15, 2024)and
date ol allotment is June 15, 2016 and roll over date is June 2, 2022 fiequency of Interest payment is half yearly, 6,800.00 6.799.96
(Sccured by way of hypothecation of book debt which shall be maintained at 100% of principal amount
|___[of the debentures outstanding) _
18(19,250 (Maich 31, 2022: Nil) @11.15% (Previous yeai: Nil), Sccured, Rated, Unlisted, Redeemable,|Redeemable 9,624 03 Lakhs (99.99%6) on
I'tansferable, Non-Convertible Debentures of face value of 2 50,000 each (Maich 31, 2022: Nil). The|June 24, 2025 and rest T 0.96 Lakhs ((01%5) on
date of allotiment is June 24, 2022 June 24, 2027 and fiequency of Interesl 9,496.47
(Secured by way of hypothecation of book debt which shall be maintained at 100% of principal amount|payment is half yearly
__lolthe debentutes outstanding) =
£1912,060 (Maich 31, 2022: Nil) @11.6880% (Pievious year: Nil), Unlisted, Rated, Sccured. Redeemable.[Redeemable at par on Febiuary 24, 2026 and
Non-Convertible Debentures of face value of ¥ 1,00,000 each (March 31, 2022: Nil). The date ol|fiequency of Interest payment is Quarterly
allotment is February 24, 2023 2,037.57
(Secured by way of hypothecation of book debt which shall be maintained at 100% of principal amount
__lof the debentures outstanding) -
20|750 (March 31 2022: 750), @11.7702% (Pievious ycar: 11.7702%), Secured, Rated, Listed,|Redecmable at par on March 6, 2026 and
Redeemable, Transfeiable, Non-Convertible Debentures of face value of 2 10,00.000 cach (March 31.{fiequency of Intetest payment is hall yearly
2022: 2 10,00,000 cach). The date of allolment is Maich 7, 2022 7.475 60 746713
(Sccuied by way ol hypothecation of book debt which shall be maintained at 105% of principal amount
of the debentures outstanding and interest acerued)
20{300 (Maich 31, 2022: 300), @]117702% (Previous year: 11.7702%). Secured, Rated. Listed.|Redeemable at par on Maich 30. 2026 und
Redeemable, Tiansferable, Non-Convertible Debentures of face value of ¥ 10,00,000 each (Maich 3 1,|fiequency of Interest payment is hall yearly
2022: 2 10,00.000 each) The date of allotment is Maich 30, 2022 2,997 53 2.996.69
(Secured by way of hypothecation of book debt which shall be maintained at 105% of principal amount
of the debentures outstanding and interest accrued)
22(373 (Maich 31, 2022: 373), @11 5000% (Picvious year: 115000%). Secwed, Rated, Listed,|Redeemable at par on September 2, 2026 o
Redeemable, Transfeiable, Non-Convertible Debentures of face value of  10,00,000 each ((March 31,|(Subject Lo Call Put Option is exercised on
2022: % 10,00,000 each). The date of allotment is September 2, 2021 August 30, 2024 and frequency of Interest 3,727.82 3.726.25
(Secured by way of hypothecation of book debt which shall be maintained at 100% of principal amount|payment is half yeatly
of the debentures outstanding and interest accrued)
23(2.500 (March 31, 2022: Nil), @12 3000% (Previous year: Nil), Secured, Rated, Listed, Redeemable,|Redeemable at par on January 16, 2027 and
Tansferable, Non-Convertible Debentures of face value of ¥ 1,00,000 each (March 31, 2022: 2 Nil) |[fiequency of Interest payment is half yearly
I'he date of allotment is January 16, 2023 2,496 89 .
(Secured by way of hypothecation of book debt shich shall be maintained at 105% of principal amount
of the debentuses outstanding and interest accrued)
247,840 (Maich 31, 2022: Nil) @11 7160% (Previous year: Nil) Previous year, Unlisted, Raled, Secuied,|Redeemable at par on March 12, 2027 and ;
Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures of face value of 2 1,00,000 each (Maich 31, 2022: Nil), The|fiequency of Intercst payment is Quarterly
date of allotment is Maich 13, 2023 7,756.64 _
(Sceured by way of hypothecation of book debt which shall be maintained at 100% of principal amount
of the debentutes outstanding)
25[650 (Maich 31, 2022: Nil), @12 1500% (Pievious year: Nil), Secured, Rated, Listed, Redcemable,|Redecmable at par on December 12, 2027
Ttansferable. Non-Convertible Debentures of face value of ¥ 10,00,000 each (Maich 31, 2022: 2 Nil) |(subject to call put option is cxercised on
I'he dale of allotment is December 12, 2022 December 12, 2025) and fiequency of Interest 6,45138 -
(Secured by way ol hypothecation of book debt which shall be maintained at 105% of principal amount|payment is half yearly
of the debentures outstanding and interest accrued)
Total (A) B 1.03,946.27 | 1.13.544.65




SATIN CREDITCARLE NETWORK LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2023

(U amownes i lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

115) Nan convertible debentures {unseeured)

570 (March 31 2022: 570). (@11 50%. (Previous year: 11.50%) Unsccured. Senioi. Rated. Unlisted.
Redeemable. Fransterable, Non Convertible Debentures of face value of 2 10.00.000 cach (Maich 31,
2022: 2 10.00.000 cach) The date of allotment is February 28, 2022

Ftal ()

Toral (A+)

P

Lewnlnys

20

Borrowings (other than debt securities) (at amortised cost)
Term loans
IFrom banks
Secured*
From other parties
Secured
Unsecured
Overdiaft facility against (erm deposits
From banks
Seccured
Unsecured
IExtemal commercial borrowings
Secured
Unsccured
Commeicial paper (unsecured)
Liability against sccuritised assels (sccured)
Liability against lcased assets (unsecuted)

Redeemable at par on May 9. 2022 and
frequency of Interest payment is annually. 569731 5696 74
—]  5.697.31 5.696.74
1,09,643.58 1.19.241.39
Asat As at

March 31,2023

March 31, 2022

l'otal

1.85.152 59 2,08.930 66
1,02.332.63 95.744 85
. 19.65

- 19.418 55

s 017

21,285 26 12.219.06
19,613.23 18,282 83

. 244129

114,564 33 50.294 24
1,410.22 728 66
4,44,358.26 | 4,08,079.96

Borrowings in India

4,03,459.77

3,77.578 07

Borowings outside India B - — — 40.898 49 30,501 89
Total — - 4.44.358.26 4,08,079.96

*Includes amount guaranteed by direclors in their personal capacity of ¥ 83,364 45 (Maich 31, 2022 : % 1.00,972.77)

Includes amount guaranteed by ditectors in (heir peisonal capacily of ¥ 54,652 48 (Maich 31, 2022 : % 45,205 67)

a . - As at As at
Particulirs
| March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
21 Sub-ordinated liabilities (at amortised cost)

March 31, 2023

Non-convertible debentures (refer note A) 14,622 90 21,200 60
Term toans from banks 22.500.00 25.500.00
External commercial borrowings - - 32993
_TO(:I| 37.122.90 47&30.51
Sub-ordinated liabilities in India 37,122 90 46,700 60
Sub-otdinated liabilities outside India - - 32993
Total 37,122.90 47.030.53
iN(m convertible debentures (nnseenred)
Particolurs Terms of repayment LS LE

March 31,2022

1N (March 31, 2022: 250), @Nil (Pievious yeai: 1550%), Unsecured, Raled, Subordinated,|Redeemable on Apiil |5, 2022 and ficquency of
Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures of face value of ¥ Nil (March 31, 2022:210,00,000 each) |Interest payment is quarterly 2,499 98
The date of allotment is December 30, 2015

2 INil (Maich 31, 2022: 100). @Nil (Previous year: 15 50%), Unscct;cd_, Rate(_LUmslcd, Redeemable,|Redeemable on Septembet 28, 2022 and
Subordinated, Non-Convertible Debentures of face value of ¥ Nil (March 31, 2022: 2 10,00,000 each) [(iequency of Interest payment is monthly - 998 69
The date of allotment is Junc 28, 2016

3 |Nil (Maich 31, 2022: 100), @Nil (Previous year: 1500%), Unsecured, Rated, Unlisted, Redeemable,|Redeemable on March 31, 2023 and frequency
Subordinated, Non-Conveilible Debentures of face value of 2 Nil (March 31, 2022:310,00,000 each) |of Interest payment is monthly 1,070.25
The date of allotment is June 29, 2016

4 1350 (March 31, 2022: 350), @13.85% (Pievious year: 13.85%), Unsecured, Umiated, Unlisted,|Redeemable on April 30, 2023 and ficquency of
Redecinable, Subordinated, Non-Convertible Debentutes of face value of 2 10,00,000 cach (Maich 31,{Interest payment is quarterly 3,499.79 3,498 37
2022: T 10,00,000 each) The date of allotment is Mairch 29, 2017

51100 (March 31, 2022: 100), @15.00% (Pievious year: 1500%), Unsecuied, Rated, Unlisted,|Redecmable on June 30, 2023 and fiequency of
Redecmable, Subordinated, Non-Convertible Debentuies of face value of T 38,795 83 each (Maich 3 1,{Inteiest payment is monthly 36,25 1,070 25
2022:210,00,000 each) The date of allotment is June 29, 2016

6 [100 (March 31, 2022: 100), @1500% (Pievious year: 1500%), Unsecured, Rated, Unlisted,|Redeemable on September 30, 2023 and
Redeemable, Subordinated, Non-Convertible Debentures of face value of Z 76,193 08 each (Maich 31,|liequency of Interest payment is monthly 73.65 1.070.25

| [2022:2 10.00,000 cach) The date of allomment is June 29 2016 B B

7 [100 (Maich 31, 2022: 100), @]1500% (Previous year: 1500%), Unsecured, Rated, Unlisted,|Redecmable on December 31, 2023 and o
Redeemable, Subordinated, Non-Convertible Debentutes of face value of ¥ 10,76,193 08 cach (Maich|ficquency of Intetest payment is quarterly 1,073.65 1,070 25
31, 2022:  10.00.000 each) The date of allotment is June 29, 2016




SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED
Notes to the Consalidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Al amonnts in 2 lakhs, unless othervise siated)

A Non convertible debentures {ninscoured)

Particulars

Terms of repayment

As at
March 31,2023

As at
Muorch 31, 2022

oo

20 (Maich 31. 2022; 20) @14% Unsecwed, Rated, Lisled, Redeemable. Subordinate, Taxable,
Translerable, Non-Convertible debentutes of face value of Z 1,00,00,000 each, The date of allotment is
December 17 2019

Redeemable in four equal tranches starting fiom

[t=]

300 (Maich 31, 2022: 300), @15 50% (Previous yeat: 15 50%), Unsecwed, Rated, Listed, Redeemable,
Suboidinated, Taxable, Tiansferable, Non-Convertible Debentuies of face value of 2 10,00,000 each
(Maich 31, 2022:310,00.000 each) The date of allotment is December 17. 2019

1010010 (Match 31, 2022: 10,010), @ 13 14 % (Pievious yeai: 13 14%), Unsecuied, Rated, Unlisted,

50,000 each (Maich 31, 2022: ¥ 50,000 each), The date of allotment is March 24, 2020

Total

June 30, 2025 to December 31. 2026 1.996.65 1,995 80
Redeemable on December 31, 2026 and o
ficquency of Interest payment is hall yearly 2,991 48 2,989 12
Redeemable on Apiil 24, 2027 and fiequency of
Redeemable, Suboidinated, Taxable, Tiansferable, Non-Convertible Debentutes of face value of Z|Interest payment is half yeatly 4,951 43 4,937 64
i 14,622.90 | 21.200.60

This space has been intentionally lefi blank
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SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED
Nates to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Al amounts i 2 lakhs, wnless othenvise siaed)

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from linancing activities

Ihie whingees b the Girnap's Tabiliies pising ftom financing activities can be classified 4= follows:
Pariléiiirs Deb( securitics Bovrowings (uther hll!ml::]lilll.llml Lhabidity agabust Yol
: than debt) Thilities leased assets —
April [, 2021 1,71,003 09 3.93.824 31 52407 85 87773 6.18.11298
Cash flows:
- Repayment (81,783 71) (3.16,73527) (5,370 18) (354 99) (4,04,244 15)
- Procecds fiom overdiall facility 10,378 58 10.378 58
- Proceeds other than overdiaft facility 29.630 00 3.19571 12 - - 3,49,201 12
(52.153.71) 13,214.43 (5,370.18) (354.99) (44,664.45)
Non-cash: -
- Addition during the yea - - 137.60 137.60
- Foreign exchange - 418 11 (50 19) - 36792
- Amortisation of upfiont fees and others 436.69 1,452 09 43 05 1,931 83
- Deferment of upfiont processing fee (44.68) (1,557.64) - (1,602 32)
- Others - - 68 32 6832
March 31, 2022 1,19,241.39 4.07,351.30 47.030.53 728.66 5.74.351.88
Cash flows:
- Repayment (38,043 56) (3,71,545.96) (9.890.93) (730.18) (4,20,210.63)
- Proceeds fiom overdiaft facility - (19,418.35) . = (19,418 35)
- Proceeds other than overdraft facility 28.525.00 4,26.524.32 - 73 83 4,55,123 15
 (9.518.56) 35,560.01 (9.890.93) (656.35) 15,494.17
Non-cash:
- Addition during the year - - - 1,256 53 1,256.53
- Foteign exchange - 593 54 (53 08) - 540 46
- Amortisation of upfiont fees and others 236 43 1,272 36 3638 - 1,545.17
- Defenment of upfront processing fee (315.68) (1,838 73) - (2,154 41)
- Othes - 956 - 81.38 9094
March 31. 2023 1.09.643.58 4,42,948.04 - 37.122.90 1.410.22 5.91.124.74

Notes:

i) The Borrowings together with debt secutities and suboidinate liabilities 1eferted in notes 19, 20 and 21 are secuted by way hypothecation of portfolio loans arising out of its business operations, cash

collateral in the form of fixed deposits

ii) Vehicles and building are hypothecated for respective bortowings availed for putchase of property plant and equipment

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

22 Other financial linbilities

Intetest accrued on debt secutities 2,990 37 3,496.31
Intetest accrued on bormowings other than debt securities 1,734 94 1,749.90
Interest accrued on subordinated liabilities 489 49 53026
Payable towards assignment and securitisation tiansactions 18,178 63 17,800 72
Maigin money 1eceived fiom customers - 167 44
First loss default guarantee 2,462 84 2,998 32
Payable to employees 1,123 33 784 15
Secutity deposit received 3675 2968
Insurance payables 4733 436 24
Unclaimed amount of prefetence shaies 826 826
Total - 27.071.94 28,001.28
. As at As at
Particulars
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
23 Provisions o
Provision for gratuity (refer note 47) 59 87 3394
Provision for compensation absences (1efer note 47} 87435 94561
Piovision for compassionate - 0.13 278
Total B 934,35 982.33
As at As at

Particulars

24 Other non-financial liabilities
Interest 1eceived in advance
Defered income
Statutorv ducs pavables

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Total

217.47 134 66
- 3.61

736,35 89727

953.82 1,035.54 |




SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(A cmounts w3 Lakhs, unless othenise stated)

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
25 Lquity share capital
A Authorised Number Amount Number Amount
Lquity share capital ol Face value of 2 10 cach
At the beginning ol the yea 10.530,00.000 10.500 00 9.50.00.000 9.500 00
Additions during the yeuar - - 1.00.00.000 1,000 00
10,50,00,0600 10,500.00 10,50,00,000 10,500.00
8 Issued and subscribed o
Equity share capital of face value of 2 10 cach
Al the beginning of (he year 7.51.43,893 7.514 39 7,20,66,977 7.206.70
Additions during the yem |4 128 51 76,916 307 69
T B3N 3490 7.51,43,893 7.514.30
C Issued and Paid-up B B - i
Fully paid-up
Lquity share capital of face value of ¥ 10 each
Al the beginning of the year 7.50.18.997 7.501 90 5,20,38.194 5,203 82
Additions duting the yea 1.02.05.128 1,020 51 2,29,80,803 2,298 08
8,52,24,125 8,522.41 7,50,18,997 7,501.90
Less: Amount recoverable fiom Satin Employees Welfare Trust (4,82.946) (48.29) (4,82,946) (48 29)
(Equity shares of  10/- cach allotted to the Satin Employees Welfare Trust) 8,47,41,179 8,474.12 7,45,36,051 7,453.61
Add: Foifeited shares (amount originally paid on [,24,896 equity shares (March 31, 2022
1,24.896 equity shares) - 551 - 551
8,47,41,179 8,479.63 7,45.36,051 7.459.12
D Recunciliation of number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end
of the year
Balance st the beginning of the year 7,50,18.997 7.501.90 7,20,20,477 6,702 49
Add: Call money 1eceived during the year . - 494 88
Add: Issued during the year 1,02.05.128 1.020 51 30,76,916 30769
Less: Forfeited shares - 78.396 316
8,52,24,125 8,522.41 7,50,18,997 7,501.90
E Reconciliation of number of equity shares issued to Satin Employces Welfare Trust
outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
Balance at the beginning of the year 4,82,946 4829 4,82,946 44 94
Add: Call money received during the year - . - 3,35
4,82,946 48.29 4,82,946 - 48.29
F  During the curtent financial year, the Company has allotted 1,02,05,128 equity shaies of [ace value of 2 10/- each to Trishashna Holdings & Investments Private Ltd’ (THIPL) (entity belonging to promotes
group) and Florintiee Ventures LLP (entily belonging to non-promoter group) putsuant to conversion of Fully Convertible Wanants of ¥ 10 each at issue price of ¥ 81 25 per warrant including premium of
% 71 25 per warant
G Rights, preferences and vestrictions
The Parent Company has only one class of equity shaics having par face value of 2 10 per share. Each equity shaicholder is eligible for one vote pet fully paid shate held Any dividend, if proposed by (he
Board of Directors, is subject o the approval of shareholders. Dividend declared and paid would be in Indian rupees. In the cvent of liquidation of the Parent Company, the holders of equity shaie will be
entitled to receive remaining assets of the Parent Company, after distiibution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equily shares held by the shareholders or in
case of partly paid shates the paid-up amount
H Details of sharcholder holding more than 5% share capital:
As at March 31,2023 As at March 31, 2022
Name of sharcholder Number Y Number Y
Trishashna Holdings & Investments Privale Limited (THIPL) 3,15,79,692 37.05% 2,54,77,128 33.96%
Naordie Microfinance Initiative Fund 111 KS 46,63,136 547% 46.63.136 6.22%
I Aggregate number of shares issued for consideration other than cash during the last five years
i) On May 30, 2018, the Company had allotted 1,230,098 equity shares of ¥ 10 each on conversion of 1.230.098. 0.01% Optionally Convertible, Redeemable Pieference Shares ("OCRPS") of face value
of Z 10 each fully paid-up to Capital First Limited (entities belonging to non-promoter gioup)
i) On June 27, 2049, the Company has allotled 1,343,283 equity shates of 2 10 each on conversion ol 1,343,283, Optionally Convertible, Cumulative, Redeemable Preference Shares ("OCCRPS") of face
value of Z 10 cach fully paid-up (o Indusind Bank Limited (entities belonging to non-promotet group)
J Shares reserved for issuc under options
For details of shares 1eserved for issue under the Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP), iefer note to 56
K The information required to be disclosed that enables user of its financial statements to evaluate the objectives. policies and process for managing capital is disclosed in nole 44
L Shaicholdings of Piomolers
B As nt March 31, 2023 T Asal March 31.2022 | % Change during
Promoter Name —_— |
No. of Shares | % of Total Shares No. of Shares | % of Total Shares t_hc year
Mis Anurect HP Singh 7.26,148 085%]| 7.26.148 097% (0 12%)|
Mr I larbans Singh (deceased) 4.06,402 0.48% 4.06,402 0 54% (0 069
Mi_Satvinder Singh 3.85,703 0.45% © 3.85.703 | 051% (0 06%)
Mis. Neeti Singh 2,04,092 0.24% 2.04.092 027% (0 03%)
Mishashna Foldings & Investments Private Limited ' 3.15.79,692 37.05% 2,54.77.128 | 33.96% 3.09%
Wisleria Holdings & [nvestments Private Limited 3.22.262 0.38% 3.22.262 043% (0 05%%)
Totul 3,36,24,299 39.45%1 _2,7521,735 | 36.68% 2.77%




SATIN CREDITCARLE NETWORK LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Al amounts mr T Lakhs, wnless otheniise staied)

26 Other equity

Particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Capital redemplion 1esetve 2,777.00 2.777 00
Slatulory 1eserve 16,573 .30 11,003 98
General 1eserve 29 94 2994
Securities premium 1,13,726 31 1.06,455 16
Retained eamings 19,735 05 24,864 90
Money 1eceived against share wanants 2,927 08 5,000 00
Other comprehensive income:

Equity insttuments through other compiehensive income (2,049.12) (5.00)

Changes in fair value of loan assets 61325 579.68

Cash flow hedge 1eserve 20 56
Total - 1,54,332.81 1,50,726.22

Nature and purpose of other reserve

Capital redemption reserve
The same had been created in accordance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 on account of redemption of preference shares

Statutory reserve
The reserve is created as per the provision of Section 45(IC) of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 This is a restricted 1eserve and no appropriation can be made from this reserve fund except for the purpose
as may be prescribed by Reserve Bank of India

General reserve
The management has transferred a portion of the net profit to general 1eseive befote declating dividend puisuant to the provision of erstwhile Companies Act

Securities premium
Securities premium 1epresents premium received on issue of shmes The amount is utilised in accordance with 1he provisions of the Companies Act 2013

Money received against share warrants

Duting the last yeai, the Company had allotted Fully Convertible Wariants of Z 10 each at issue price of T 81 25 per wanant including premium of 71 25 per warrant (25% of which was paid on allotment
of warrant and 75% shall be payable at the time of exercising the wanants) on preferential basis to Trishashna Holdings & Investments Private Ltd (THIPL) (1,23,07,692 warrants) (entity belonging to
promoter gioup) and Flotintiee Ventures LLP (1,23,07,692 warrants) (entity belonging to non-ptomoter group) on January 25, 2022 Out of the said wanants 1,02,05,128 warrants (61,02,564 wartants by
THIPL and 41,02,564 wanants by Florintree Ventures LLP) have been converted duting the yea

Equity instruments through other comprehensive income
This tepresents the cumulative pains and losses atising on the fair valuation of equity instruments measured at fair value thiough other comprehensive income

Changes in fair value of loan assets
This represents the cumulative gains and losses arising on the fair valuation of loan assets classified under business model of hold and hold to collect and sell

Cash flow hedge reserve

This space has been intentionally lefi blank.
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SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Al amounts in T Lakhs, unless othervise stated)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

FFor the year ended
March 31, 2022

28 Dividend income
Dividend income

017

Total

0.17

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

FFor the year ended
March 31, 2022

29 Rental income
Rental income on building,

3828

3563

Total

38.28

35.63

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

IFor the year ended
March 31, 2022

30 Fces and commission income

Service fee and facilitation charges 2,158 30 682,25
Income trom business correspondent operations™® 5.516.11 744452
Total 7.674.41 8.126.77

*Set out below is the disaggregation of the Group's revenue Irom contracts with customers and reconciliation to profit and loss account:

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

Type of Services or service

Income from business correspondent operations 551611 7.444.52
Total revenue from contracts with customers 5,516.11 7,444.52
Geographical markets
India 551611 744452
Qutside India - -
Total revenue from contracts with customers 5,516.11 7,444.52
Timing of revenue recognition
Services transferred at a point in time - -
Services transferred over time 5.516 11 7.444 52
Total revenue from contracts with customers 5,516.11 7,444.52
As at As at

Particulars

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Contract balances
Trade recetvable
Contract Assets
Contract Liabilities

69853
825 64

882 84
2,250 84

Reconeilmy the amount of revenue recognised in the statement of profit and loss with the contracted price

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Revenue as per Conlract 551611 7,444 52
Adjustments - -
Discount 5 i
Revenue from contract with customers 5.516.11 7.444.52

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

31 Net gain on fair value changes
(A) Net gain on financial instruments measured at fair value through profit and loss
- Investments

Gain on sale of mutual funds 37537 264 81
Gain on fair valuation of other investments 119

(B) Others

- Derivatives 1,038 89 1,158 62
Total 1,415.45 1,423.43
Fair value changes

- Realised 37537 263 11
- Unrealised 1.040 08 1,160 32
Total 1,415.45 1,423.43




SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(M amounts in & Lakhs, unless othenvise stated)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31,2023

IFor the year ended
March 31, 2022

32 Net gain on derecognition of financial instruments
Gain on sale of loan portfolio through assignment

21571 16

16551

Total

21,571.16

5.
5,165.51

Particulars

For thc_ycar ended
March 31,2023

For thc_year ended
March 31, 2022

33 Other operating income

March 31, 2023

Commitment and other charges 132,13 176 60
Total 132.73 176.60
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended

March 31, 2022

34 Other income

Promotion of financial products 90 00 55.00
Nel gain on derecognition of property, plant and cquipment 9.95 275
Nel gain on termination of leases 759 778
[nterest income on income - tax refund - 6993
Miscellaneous income 65.75 27394
Total 173.29 409.40

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

35 Finance costs (on financial liabilitics measured at amortised cost)

Interest on borrowings (other than debt securitics) 41,624 35 36,560 71
[nterest on debt securities 12.703 81 18,520.51
Interest on subordinated liabilities* 5,848 88 6,918 75
Interest expense for leasing arrangements 141 07 8903
Other interest expenses 972 25 787 41
Bank charges 382 74 19510
Total 61,673.10 63,071.51

during the year along with redemption of the same

* This includes dividend on Cumulative, Non-Participative, Non Convertible, Compulsorily Redeemable Preterence Shares of 2 Nil (

March 31.2022 : %20 31 Lakhs) paid

Particulars

For the year ended March 31, 2023

For the year ended March 31, 2022

On financial asscts
measured at

On financial assets
measured at

On financial assets
measured at

On financial assets
measured at

March 31,2023

amortised cost FVYTOCI amortised cost FVTOCI
36 Impairment on financial instruments
Loans written oft 356.80 59,469 9] 97 60 11,81092
Impairment loss allowance on trade receivable and other receivable 2537 - 1579 -
[mpairment loss allowance on housing and other loans 22545 (19269 31) 457 33 5,692 02
Total 607.62 40,200.60 570.72 17,502.94
Particulars For the year ended | IFor the year ended

March 31, 2022

37 Employee Benefit Expenses

Salaries, wages and bonus 35.340 71 35,366 02
Contribution to provident and other funds 2946 28 3,472 89
Share based payment to employees - (576)
Staff welfare expenses 473 30 479 28
Total 38,760.29 39.312.43

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31,2023

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

38 Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
Depreciation on right-of-use assets
Depreciation on investment property
Amortisation on intangible asscls

1.120 44
609 96
34 00
7497

Total

1.839.37 |

1.203 80
28972
3575
80 50
1,609.77




SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts in T Lakhs. unless othervise stated)

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

39 Other expenses
Travelling and conveyance 2,366 79 671 45
Legal and professional charges 1,630.78 1,442 50
Insurance 43050 558 47
Rent 1,401 63 1,659 81
Auditor's fee and expenses* 8132 78 86
Rates and taxes 169.42 127 14
Repairs and maintenance 73768 590 87
Director’s fees, allowances and expenses 91.19 6824
Soflware expenses 8026 6771
Documentation charges 362.04 128.64
Corporate social responsibility 175.45 34193
Net loss on derecognition of property, plant and equipment - 2278
Property, plant and equipment written off 6.01 39.14
Printing and stationery 592.45 44378
Communication costs 507.37 507 .94
Write off against first loss default guarantee 640.18 2,914.03
First loss default guarantee expenses (53549) 42.08
Website and maintenance charges 38 41 1846
Advertisement and publicity 24191 104 89
Cash embezzlement 119.92 102,78
Other administrative expenses 1,739 60 1,478 97
Miscellaneous expenses 1,419 86 121828
Total 12,297.28 12.628.75

* Remuneration to auditors comprises of (excluding applicable taxes):

As auditors 53 81 52.32
Other services 14.40 17.82
Reimbursement of expenses 1311 872
Total 81.32 78.86

This space has been intentionally left blank




SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Al amounts in 3T Lakhs, unless othervvise stated)

Particulars FFor the year ended For the year ended
L March 31, 2023 ~ March 31,2022
40 Tax expense
Current tax 193 96 3,196 54
Income tax [or earlier years (242 83) 206 16
Deferred tax credit 9165 (2.054 73)
Tax expense reporled in the Statement of Profit and Loss 42.76 1.347.97

The major components of tax expense and its reconciliation to expected tax expense based on the enacted tax rate applicable to the Company is 25 168% (March 31, 2022:
25 168%) and the reported tax expense in statement of profit and loss are as follows:

Accounting profit before tax expense 524.07 3,417.86
Income tax rate 25 168% 25 168%
Expected tax expense 131.90 86021
Tax effect of adjustments to reconcile expected income tax expense to reported income tax expense
Tax impact of expenses which is non deductible 5811 203 03
Tax impact on items exempt under income tax - (257)
Income tax for earlier years (242 85) 206 16
Tax on profit elimination (862) 60 54
Others 10422 20.60
Tax expensc 42.76 1,347.97
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
41 Earnings per share (EPS)
Net profit for the year for basic earnings per share 481.31 2,069.89
Dilutive impact ot share warrants = -
Net profit for the year for diluted earnings per share 481.31 2,069.89
Nominal value of equity share (%) 10 10
Weighted-average number of equity shares for basis earnings per share 7,82,31,361 6,98.88,690
Effect of dilution:
Share warrants 36,02,564 61,53,846
Weighted-average number of equity shares used to compute diluted earnings per share 8,18,33,925 7,68,42,536
Basic earnings per share (%) 0.62 2.96
Diluted carnings per share () 0.59 2.72

This space has been intentionally left blank.




SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts 1n ? Takhs. unless otherwise statedy

42 Financial instraments
hilitics

A Financial assets and

The caryipe amounts of el et by o are as [ollows

Partienlurs Note LS Gl
March 31, 2023 ch 31, 2022 |

Financial assets measured at fair value
Dernvative financial instiuments Nole - 6 2231 64 1,19275
| vans measured at fair value thiough other comprehensive income Note - & 4,17.324 36 4,17 502 88
Investments* measuted at

Fan value through other comprehensive income Nole - 9 5,936 39 4,505 00

Fan value through profit and loss Nole -9 11170 169 75
Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Cash and cash equivalents Naole - 4 25,770 63 1.09,126 48
Bank balances other cash and cash equivalents Nole - 5 85,665 12 91,067 88
Trade receivables Note - 7 53945 276 08
[Loans Note - 8 2,15,561 31 1,13,339 39
Investments* Note - 9 12781 181 87
Secunity deposits Note - 10 253 59 356 53
Other [inancial assels Nole - 10 2,059 21 2.546 36
Total — = —— IE— 7.55.581.21 74026497
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
I'rade payables Note - 17 507 87 1,278 48
Other payables Note - I8 1,551 65 1,692 21
Debt secunities (including mterest accrued) Note - 19 and 22 1,12,633 95 1,22,737 70
Baorrowings other than debt securities (including inlerest accrued) Note - 20 and 22 4,46,093 20 4,09,829 86
Sub-ordinated liabilities (including interest accrued) Note - 21 and 22 37,612 39 47,560 79
Othe financial liabilitics Note - 22 21.857 14
Total B o 6,20,256.20 -

B Faiv values hierarchy

Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value in (he financial statements and are grouped into thiee lesels of a fair value hietarchy

observability of significant inputs to the measurement, as follows:

The calegories used are as follows:

Level 1: Quoled prices (unadjusled) for identical instruments in an active market;

Level 2: Diectly (i e as prices) or indirectly (i e derived from prices) observable market inputs, other than Level | inputs, and

Level 3: Inputs which are not based on observable marke( data (unobservable inputs)

Valuation technigue used to determine fair value

The three levels are defined based on the

The fair value of a financial instrument on inilial recognition is normally the transaction price (fan value of the consideration given or received) Subsequent lo initial recognition, the Group
determines the fair value of financial instiuments that are quoted in active markets using the quoted bid prices (financial assets held) or quoted ask prices (financial liabilities held) and using
valuation lechniques for other instruments Valuation techniques include discounted cash flow method, market compaiable method, tecent transaclions happened in the Group and other
valuation models. The Group uses valualion techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data is available lo measure fair value, maximising the use of televant

observable inputs and mininusing the use of unabservable inputs

B.I Tinancial assets and liabilities measared at fair value - recurring [air value measurements

As at March 31. 2023
Assets

Loans at fair value through other comprehensive income
Loans

Investments at fair value through other comprehensive income
Securily Reccipls

Investments at fair value through profit and loss
Government securifies
Others

Derivative financial assets at [air value through profit and loss
Currency and interest swaps

Level 1

Tc\'cl_l_ Level 3 Total
4,017,324 36 4,17,324.36
5,936 39 5,936.39
05| 0.51
(RN % 111.19
2.231 64 2.231.64




SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts i 2 lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

As at March 31, 2022

Assets
Loans at fair value through other comprehensive income
Loans

Investments ad fair value through other comprehensive income
Security Reeeipts

Investments at fair value through profit and loss
Mutual funds
Government secutities

Derivative financial assets at fair value through profit and loss
Curiency and interesl swaps

Level | Level 2 Level 3
- 4,17.502 88
4,505 00
5924
051
- 1,192.75

Total

4,17,502.88

4,505.00

59.24
0.51

1,192.75

Valuation process and technique used to determine fair vatue
Specilic valuation lechiniques used to value financial instruments include:

(a) Eligible loans valued by discounting the aggregate future cash {lows (both principal and interest cash flows) with discount rate that commensurate with the tisk inhetent in the expected cash

flows for the remainine pottfolio tenor

(b) The usc of net asset value for mutual funds and certificate of deposits on the basis of the stalement reeeived fiom investee party

(c) The value of detivalive contiacts arce determined using mark to market value shaied by conlracting bank at balance shect date
(d) The use of nct assel value for security receipts on the basis of the value declared by investee patly
(e) The use of nel asset value for government securities on the basis of (he value declared by government

B.2 Fair value of instruments measured at amortised cost

Fair value of instruments measured at amottised cosl for which fair value is disclosed is as [ollows, these fair values are calculated using Level 3 inputs:

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Carrying value

Fair value

Carrying value

Fair value

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents 25,770 63 25,770.63 1,09,126 48 1,09,126 48
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 85,065 12 85,665,12 91,067 88 91,067 88
Trade 1eceivables 539 45 53945 276 08 276.08
Loans 2,15,561 31 2,16,734 21 1,13,339 39 1,14,025 33
Investiments 127 81 127.81 181 87 18187
Secutily deposits 25359 248.16 356 53 35875
Other linancial assets 2.059 21 2.128.3] 2.546 36 2,546 36
Total o 3,29,977.12 3.31,213.69 3,16,894.59 3,17,582.75
Financial liabilities o

Trade payables 507 87 50787 1,278 48 1,278 48
Other payables 1,551 65 1,551.65 1,692 21 1,692.21
Debt secutitics (including intetest accrued) 1,12,633 95 1,16,948 44 1,22,737 70 1,26,258 68
Borrowings olher than deblt securities (including interest acerued) 4,46,093 20 4,46,57375 4,09,829 86 4,12,120 52
Sub-ordinated liabilities (including interest accrued) 37,612 39 37,947 69 47,560.79 48,051 87
Other financial liabilities 2085714 2091152 22,224 81 22.224 81
Total 6.20,256.20 _6,24,440.92 6,05,323.85 | 6.11,626.57

I'he management assessed Lhat fair values of cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade 1eceivables and tade payables approximale their tespective carrying amounts, largely due (o the
short-lerm maunities of these instruments. The following methods and assumptions were used (o estimate the fair values lor other asscts and liabilities:

(i) The fair values of fixed interest bearing loans ave determined by applying set of discount rates and then averaged out to artive af the fair value
(ii) The fair values of fixed rate interest-bearing debl secutities, borrowings and subordinated liabilities are determined by applying discount rate that reflects the issuer’s borrowing rate as at the
end of the reporting peiiod. For variable 1ate interest-bearing debt securitics, bortowings and subordinated liabilities, cairying value represent best estimate of their fair value as these are subject 1o

changes in underlying interest rate indices as and when the changes happen

This space has been mtentionally lefi blank
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i)

A)

a)

Financial risk management

Risk Management

The Group's aclivitics expose il to market tisk, liquidity risk and credit tisk. The Group's Board of ditectors has overall responsibility for (he establishment and oversight of the Group risk
management liamewotk The Group manages the tisk basis policies appioved by the board of ditectors The board of ditectors provides principles for overall risk management This note explains

the sources ol risk which the entily is exposed o and how the entity manages the tisk and the related impact in the linancial statements

Risk

Credit sk

F,xpnsur(' ing from

Measurement

Cash and cash equivalents (excluding cash on
hand), other bank balances, investments, loans,
liade tecervables and other financial assets

Credit limit and ageing analysis

_|Risk management

Highly rated bank deposits and diversification of asset base and
collatetals taken for assets

Liquidity risk

Borowings, debt secuiities, subordinaled
liabilities, trade payables and other financial
liabilities

Cash flow forecasts

Committed botrowing and other credil facilities and sale of Toan
assets (whenever required)
Maintaining high level of liquidity by investing in liquid instruments

Market risk - foreign exchange

Financial assels and liabilities not denominated
in Indian rupee 2

|Market risk - security price

Market risk - interest rate

Change in interest rate of variable rates
borrowings, debt secutities and subordinated
liabilities

Cash flow forecasting

Cutrency and intetest tale swaps

Sensitivity analysis

Review of cost of funds and pricing disbursement

Investments in equity securities, mutual funds,

certificate of deposils and commercial papets

Sensitivity analysis

Diversification of portfolio, with focus on stiategic investments

In order to avoid excessive concentration of risk, the Group's policies and procedures include specific guidelines to focus on maintaining a diversified portfolio. Identitied concentiations of credit

risks ate contiolled and manage

Credit risk

d accotdingly

Credit sk is the risk that the Group will incur a loss because its customers ot counterparties fail to discharge their contractual obligations. The Group's exposute to ciedit 1isk is influenced mainly
by cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, investments, loan assets, (tade teceivables and other financial assets. The Group continuously monitots defaults of customers and other

countetparties and incorporates

Credit risk management

this information into its credit risk controls

Based on business environment in which the Group operates, a default on a financial asset is considered when the countet parly fails to make payments within the agieed time petiod as per
contiact The Group assesses and manages credit risk based on internal credil rating system Internal ciedit rating is petformed for each class of financial instruments with different characteristics
The Group has established a credit quality review process to provide early identification of possible changes in the creditworthiness of counterparties, including regular collateral revisions. The
Group assigns the following credit ratings (o each class of financial assets based on the assumptions, inputs and factors specific to the class of financial assets

(i) Low credit risk
(ii) Moderate credit risk
(iit) High credit risk

The Ciroug provides for expected credit loss based on the fulliwimg:

Nature

Assets covered

Provision for expected credit loss

Moderate credit risk

Low credit risk

Cash and cash equivalents (excluding cash on hand), other bank balances,
investments, loans, trade receivables and other financial assets

Life time expected credit loss or 12 month expected credit loss

Loans and other financial assets

Life time expected credit loss or 12 month expected ciedit loss

High credil tisk

Finanncial nssets that expose the entity to credit risk*

Particulars

Loans

Lile time expected credit loss or fully provided for

(i) Low credit risk
Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Tiade 1eceivables
Loans

Investments

Secutity deposits
Other financial assets

(ii) Moderate credit risk
Loans

(iii) High credit risk
Loans

Other financial assels

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
21,069 58 1,03,747 95
85,665.12 91,067 88
540.05 28563
6,21,155.74 477,629 68
6,175 90 4,856 62
25359 356.53
2,059 21 2,546 36
4,314 06 8,095 38
20,339 19 45,117 20
3540 ] 4

* These represent gross carrying values of financial assets, without netling ofl impairment loss allowance

Cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits
Cuedit tisk related to cash and cash equivalents (excluding cash on hand) and bank deposits is managed by only accepting highly 1ated deposits from banks and financial insiitutions actoss the

country

Ak
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Trade receivables
Trade jeceivables measured al amoitized cost and credit tisk 1elated (o these are managed by monitoting the tecoverability of such amounts continuously

Other financial assets measured at amortized cost
Other financial assets measwed at amortized cost includes loans and advances to employees, seewity deposils, insurance claim recetvables and other recoverable. Credil tisk refated to these othet

financial assets is managed by monitoring the recoverability of such amounts continuously

Loans
The Group closely monitors the credit worthiness of the borrower's thiough inteinal systems and appraisal process 1o assess he credit risk and define credit limits of borrower, thereby, limiting the
credit tisk by setting limits on the amount of visk it is willing Lo aceept tor individual counterpartics These processes include a detailed appraisal methodology, identification of tisks and suilable

structuring and credit risk mitigation measures ‘the Group assesses increasc in credil tisk on an ongoing basis for amounts loan 1eceivables that become past due and detault is considered to have
occurted when amounts receivable become 90 days past due

The major guidelines [ot selection of the client includes:

* The client’s income and indebtedness levels

« The client’s household must be engaged in some form of economic activity which ensures regular and assured income

+ The client must possess the tequited KYC documents

» Client must agree to follow the rules and regulations of the organisation

« Credit bureau check - In order to deal with the problem ol over extension of credil and indebtedness of the client, the organisation undertakes credit bureau checks compulsorily for every client
The credit bureau check helps the organisation in identifying clients with poor repayment histories and multiple loans

Category* Inputs Assumptions
Micro finance loans I Ageing ol historical data | Recoverabilily assumptions for stage 3 loan
2. Latest available interest rate as assets

Micro, Simall and Medium Enterprises loans .
2. Averaging of best case and worst case

scenaros

discounting factor

Housing and other loans

* The Parent Company has used forward looking information in form of real domestic demand, consumer price index, rcal GDP and agricultute growth tate for Micio finance loans and real
domestic demand and consumer prices growth 1ate for Micto Small and Medium Enterprises loans and subsidiary Companies has used forward looking information in form of inflation rate for
housing and other loans

Assets are writlen oft when there is no reasonable expectation ol recovery The Group continues to engage with partics whose balances are wrilten oft and attemipts to enforce repaymen
Recoveries made are recognised in statement of prolit and loss

b) Credit risk exposure

i)

Expected credit losses for financial assets other than loans

As at March 31, 2023

Estimated gross
carrying amount at

Expected credit

default losses impairment provision
Cash and cash equivalents 21,069.58 - 21,069 58
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 85,665.12 - 85,665 12
Trade receivables 540,05 0.60 53945
Investmenls 8,869 94 2,694 04 6,175 90
Security deposits 25359 - 25359
Other financial assets 2,094 61 3540 2,059 21

Car

‘ing amount net of

As at March 31, 2022

default losses impairment provision
Cash and cash equivalents — 1,03,747.‘)5' i I,03,747‘)_5
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 91,067 88 - 91,067 88
Trade receivables 285.63 9.55 27608
Investments 4,856,62 - 4,856 62
Secutily deposils 356.53 - 35653
Other financial asscls 2,550.50 414 2.546 36

Estimated gross
carrying amount at

Expected credit

Carrying amount net of

This space has been mtentionally lefi blank
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ii)

)

d)

Expected credit loss for loans
Definitron of defande:

The Group considers defanli in all cases when the borrower becomes 90 days past due on ity contiactual payments, "The Expected Credit Loss (ECL) is measured at 12-month ECL o1 Stage |
Joan assels and at lifetime ECIL {for Stage 2 and Stage 3 loan assets ECL is the product of the Probability of Delault, Exposure at Delault and Loss Given Default

Changes in the geoss carrying amount and the corvesponding ECL allowances in relation to loans from besinning to end ol reporting period:

Particulars

Particulars Stage | ~ Stage 2 | Stage 3

ing amount as at April 1, 2021 5,45,344.96 13,675.79 49,977.73
Assels originaled* 2,97,304 82 1,032 25 2,024 24
Net transler belween stages
Transfer Lo slage 1 8,021 60 (7,447 86) (573.74)
Transfer Lo slage 2 (8,587.17) 8,670.38 (8321)
Transfer lo stage 3 (7,436 40) (3,468 10) 10,904 49
Assets derecognised or collected (excluding write ofts) (3,22,408 20) (4,121.02) (4,361.30)
Write - offs (including death cases) - - (12.338 91
Gross carrying amount as at March 31, 2022 5,12,239.61 8,341.44 45,549.30
Assets otiginated* 4,93,707.59 1,059 98 1,026 80
Nel transter belween stages
MNansfer to stage 1 1,948 85 (1,823.77) (125 07)
Transfer to stage 2 (17,241.09) 17,255.74 (14 65)
Transfer to slage 3 (36,365 47) (3,695.59) 40,061 06
Assets derecognised or collected (excluding write ofls) (3,33,275.66) (4,215 82) (15,038.15)
Write - offs (including death cases) - (12.499 33) (51.087. 79
Gross carrying amount as at March 31, 2023 6,21,013.83 4,422.65 20,371.50
* Assets originated has been presented net of collection made during the year
Reconciliation of loss allowance provision from heginning to end of riporting perind:
Reconciliation of loss allowance Loans Other financial assets

- Stage | Stage 2 I Stage 3

Loss allowance on April 1, 2021 2,747.84 5,854.80 20,730.24 6.43
Increase of provision due to assets originated during the yea 66512 20591 877.09
Net transfer between stages

Transfer to stage | 2,129 68 (1,900 34) (229 34)

Transfer Lo stage 2 (109.99) 146.49 (36.50)

Transfer (o stage 3 (703.17) (1,017.43) 1,720 60 -
Assets derecognised or collected (500.29) (449 42) (6,248 13) 726
Impact of ECL on exposutes transferied between stages during the year (2,775.66) 1,661 48 12,519.10 ~
Loss allowance on March 31, 2022 1,453.53 4.501.49 29,333.06 13.69
Increase of provision due to assets originated duting the year 1,072 86 i 25997 535.54 =
Net tiansfer between stages

Trans(er (o stage | 206 01 (182 98) (23.03) -

Transfer to slage 2 3829 45,66 (7.36) z

Transfer to slage 3 (68 46) (293.05) 361.51 -
Assets derecognised ot collected (747 65) (3,798 66) (25,596 43) 2231
Impact of ECL on exposures transferred between stages duting the year (463 92) 450,11 5,922 40 =
Loss allowance on March 31, 2023 1,414.08 98254 | 10.525.69 36.00
Concentration of loans

As at As at

March 31, 2023

Micro finance loans

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME)
Housing finance and other loans

Less: Unamortised processing fec

5.45.850 62

March 31, 2022 |
492,128 89

Total

Loans securcd against collateral

58,934.27 48,079 96
47,011.93 29,834 31
(5,988 84) (4.059 09)

6.45.807.98 5,65,984.07 |

The Group secured portfolio pertains to MSME, housing and other loans, which are secured largely against propeity, plant and equipment, book debts, inventories, margin money and other
working capital items The Group collateral policy is consistent throughout the periods presented. The following table presents the maximum exposuse to credit risk

Particulars

As at Mareh 31,2023
MSME loans secured by property, plant and equipment {including land, building and plots)

MSME loans secured by book debts, inventories, margin money and other working capital ilems

As at March 31, 2022
MSML loans secured by property, plant and equipment {including land, building and plots)

MSME loans sccured by book debts, inventories, marpin money and other working capital items

Carrying value

63,945 82
3,082.64

41,946 63
173328

Wherever tequired, the Group holds other types of collateral and credit enhancements, such as cross-collatetalisation on other assels of the borrowet, pledge of secuiities, guarantces off
promolers/proprietors, hypothecation of receivables via escrow account, hypothecation of 1eceivables in other bank accounts, etc

The Group does nol physically possesses properties or other assets in its normal course of business but makes cftorts loward recovery of outstanding amounts on delinquent loans Onee
contiactual loan repayments are overdue, the Gioup initiate the legal proceedings against the defaulted customers
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B) Liquidity risk
Liquidity tisk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in mecting the obligations associated with ils financial liabilities (other than detivatives) that are settled by delivering cash or
another financial asset. The Group's approach (o managing liquidily is to ensute as far as possible. that it will have suflicient liquidity (o meet its liabilities when they are due
The Group maintains flexibility in unding by maintaining availability imder committed credit lines: Management monitors the Group's liquidity positions (also comprising (he undrawn borrowing
facilitics) and eash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flowvs The Group also fakes into account liquidity of the market in which the entity operates

(i) Financing arrangements
The Group had access Lo the following undiawn bortowing facilitics:

As at March 31, 2023 Total lacility Drawn Undrawn

- Expiring within one yea 1,053 50 553.50 500 00
- Expiring beyond one year - 8.527 93 2.002,92 6.52501
[Total - - 9,581.43 2,556.42 7,025.01
[As at March 3],7)22_ - o Total facility Drawn . Undrawn |
- Expiring within one year a a 89,205 00 86,700.17 2,504 83
- Expiring bevond one vear 348,086 45 3,18,145.78 29,940.67
Total 43729145 | 4,04,845.95 32,445.50

(ii) Maturitics of financial asscts and liabilities
The tables below analyse the Group financial assets and liabilities into 1elevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities. The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilitics
analysed according to when they are expected (0 be recovered or settled. Derivatives have been classified (o mature and/or be repaid within 12 months, regardless of the actual contractual
maturities of the products. With tegaid to loans and advances to customers, the Group uses the same basis of expectled 1epayment behaviowr as used for estimating the EIR . Issued debt reflect the
conltactual coupon amortisations

The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows:

As at March 31, 2023 Less than 1 year 1-2 year 2-3 year More than 3 years Total

| Financial assets

Non-derivatives

Cash and cash equivalents 2577271 - - - 25,772.71
Bank balances other than cash and cash cquivalents 58,803 78 27,338 00 3,178 73 15193 89,472.44
Trade receivables 53945 - - - 539.45
Loans 4,27,315.86 2,49,808 01 27,194 68 74,137 34 7,78,455.89
Investments 051 - - - 0.51
Other financial assets 2,374 30 17.71 14 41 10.88 2,417.30
Derivatives (net settled)

Derivative [inancial instruments 2,231 064 = E 2,231.64
Total undiscounted financial assets 5,17,038.25 2,77,163.72 30,387.82 74,300.15 8,98,889.94
Financial liabilities

Non-derivatives

Debt Secwiities 67,896.95 21,028 71 30,928 40 11,606 60 1,31,460.66
Bortowings other than debt securities 32552123 1,35,285 08 35,079 11 33,744 58 5,29,630.00
Subordinaled liabilities 1161127 3875063 29,262 67 2779 18 47,528.75
Tiade payables 507 87 - - 507.87
Other payables 1,551 65 - - 1,551.65
Other {inancial liabilities 21,857 14 - - 21,857.14
Provision 013 - 0.13
Total undiscounted financial liabilities 4,28,946.24 1,60,189.42 95,270.18 48,130.36 7,32,536.20
Net undiscounted financia$ assets/(liabilitics) 88,092.01 1,16,974.30 (64.882.36) | 2616979 |  1.66,353.74

This space has been intentionally left blank
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As at March 31, 2022

Financial assets

Non-derivatives

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances ofher than cash and cash equivalents
Trade receivables

l.oans

Investments

Other financial assets

Derivatives (net settled)

Derivative financial instruments

Total undiscounted financial assets

Financial liabilities

Non-derivatives

Debt Secutitics

Borrowings other than debt securities
Subordinated liabilities

Trade payables

Other payables

Other {inancial liabilitics

Provision

Total undiscounted financial liabilities

Net undiscounted financial assets/(liabilities)

Less than | year

-2 year

2-dvear

1.08,762.50
70.643 62
276 08
391,124 21
1.004 65
2,942 28

1,192.75
5,75,946.09

56,779.37
3,13,041.16
16,954.57
1,278 48
1,69221
22,224 81
278
4,11,973.38
1.63,972.71

16,891 12
1,80,888 20

1,967 83
5180

1,99,799.01

63,675 91
96,224 07
10,421 85

1,70,321.83
29.477.18

5,862 12

24,490 37
1.824 41
34 85

32,211.75

10,313 58
37,800 22
3,874 35

51,988.15
(19.776.40)

More than 3 years

350 56
43,990 35

53 80

44,400.71

9,607 41
20,154 43
32,041 86

61,803.70
(17,402.99)

Fotul

1,08,762.50
93,747.42
276.08
6,40,499.19
4,796.89
3,082.73

1,192,785
8,52,357.56

1,40,376.27
4,67,219.88
63,292.63
1,278.48
1,692.21
22,224.81
2.78
6,96,087.06
1.56,270.50

The Group has restiuctured certain loans in accotdance with the RBI circular RBI/2021-22/31 DOR STR REC 11/21 04 048/2021-22 dated May 05, 2021. The maturitics of financial assets and

liabilities, as above, ate the amount due and payable only lo Uhe extent the contractual terms with borrowers and provider of finances were amended as al Maich 31, 2022

C) Market risk

a) Foreign currency risk

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising (iom foreign currency transactions. Foreign exchange 1isk arises fiom recognised assets and liabilities denominated in a curtency that is not
the functional curtency of the Group To mitigate the Group’s exposure to foreign currency risk, non-rupee cash flows are monitored and detivative contracts are entered into in accordance with
the Group’s risk management policies Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due Lo changes in foreign exchange rates. Foreign currency risk arise majotly
on account of forcign currency borowings. The Group inanages its foreign curtency tisk by entering in (o cross currency swaps and forwatd contiact. When a derivative is entered in to for the

putpose of being as hedge, the Group negotiates the terms of those derivatives to match with the terms of the hedge exposure

Foreign currency risk exposure:

The Giroup exposure to freign currency risk at the end of the reportmg period expressed 1n 2, are as follows

Particulars

Financial liabilitics
External commercial borrowings (including interest accrued)
{Ciam)/loss: Derivative contiact

Currency

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

usD

Sensitivity

The sensitivity of profit and loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly fiom foreign currency denominated financial instruments

Particulars

USD sensitivity*
INR/USD- increase by 5%
INR/USD- decrease by 5%

41,691 24
(2231049

31,43745
(1.192.75)

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

(2,084 56)
2.084 56

(1,571 87)
1.571 87

 Holding all other variables constant

b) Interest rate risk
i) Liabilities

Interesl rate risk atises fiom the possibility that changes in interest tales will affect future cash flows or the fair values of financial instruments “The Group’s policy is to minimise interest rate cash
flow 1isk exposures on long-term (inancing As al Mairch 31, 2023, the Group is exposed to changes in market interest rates through debt securities, other borrowings and subotdinaled liabilities at

variable interest 1ates

Interest rate risk exposure
Below is the overall exposure of the Giroup Lo interest 1ate risk

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

| Variable rate liabilitics
Debl securities
Borrowings other than debt sceuritics
Subordinated liabilities

Fixed rate liabilitics
Debt securitics
Borrowings other than debt sceurities
Subordinated liabilitics

Total o

1,70,303 80
20,000 00

1,09,643 58
2,74,054 46
17.122.90

1,60,014 19
20,000 00

1,19,241 39
2.48,065 77
27.030.53

5,91,124.74

5,74,351.88
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Senyitivity
The profits cared by the Group are sensitive to the change in interest rates on debt securitics. The [ollowing table shows the sensitivity of profit/(loss) due (o change in inlerest 1afes:

For the year ended For lhc_yca rended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

I
[ ravticubnes

[ Tnterest sensitivity*
Intetest rates - increase by 0502 774 96 738 81
Intetestates — decrease by 0.50% - (774 96} | (738 81)
* Holdmge all other variables constant R -

ii) Assets
The Group's lixed deposits are catied at amortised cost and are fixed 1ate deposits: They are therelore not subject (o interest rate risk as defined in Ind AS 107, since neither the carrying amount
nor (he future cash {lows will fluctuate because ol a change in market interest 1ales

Price risk

S5

i) Exposure
The Group’s exposure price tisk atises fiom investments held and classificd in the balance sheet either as fait value through other comprehensive income or at fair value through profit and loss. To
manage the price risk aiising from investments, the Group diversifies its portfolio of assets

ii) Sensitivity
The table below summarises the impact of increases/decteases of the index on the Group's equity and profit for the petiod:

Impaci on profit after tax

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

Mutual fund, Certificate of deposits and commercial paper

Net assels value - increase by 5% - 299

Net assels value - deciease by 5% - (2.99)

44 Capital management
The primary objectives of the Group’s capital management policy is to ensure that the Group complies with capital adequacy requirements required by the Reserve Bank of India and maintains
strong credit 1atings and healthy capilal tatios in order to support its business and to maximise sharcholder value
The Group’s capital management objectives are
- to ensure the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
- to comply with externally imposed capital requitement and maintain strong credit ialings
- to provide an adequate return to shareholders

Management assesses the Group’s capital tequirements in order (o maintain an efficient overall financing structure while avoiding excessive leverage This takes into account the sub-ordination
levels of the Group’s various classes of debt. The Group manages the capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk chatactetistics of the
underlying assets. [n order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capilal to shareholders, issue new shares, ot sell
assets to reduce debt

Particulars Asiat Asiat

I March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Net debt* 4,84,903.79 3,79,933 99
Total equity | 1.62.812 44 1.58.18534
Net debt to equity ratio - 2.98 2.40
* Net debt includes debt <ecnritivs + borrowings other (i debt securities + sul-ondinated liabilities + interest acctued - cash and cash equivalents - bank balances other than cash and cash

equivalents
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4

n

Maturity analysis ol assets and liabilities

The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are expected to be recovered or settled Derivatives have been classified to mature

and/or be repaid within 12 months. regardless ol the actual contractual maturities

Particulars

ASSETS

Financial asscts
Cash and cash cquivalents

As at
March 31,2023

As at
March 31, 2022

2577063

| Within 12 months |

After 12 months

Within 12 months

After 12 months

1.09,126 48

21.67992

Bank balances other than cash and cash cquivalents 57.206 38 28.458 74 69,387 96
Derivalive [nancial instruments 2231 64 1.192 75
Trade receivables 53945 - 27608 -
Loans 322,586 32 3.10,299 35 3,03.109 49 22773278
[nvestments 051 6,175 39 1,195 97 3,660 65
Other financial assets 224016 72 .64 283648 6641
4,10,575.09 3,45,006.12 48712521 |  2,53,139.76
Non-financial assets
Current tax assets (net) 3,321 63 1,005 92 (116.53) 642 63
Deferred tax assets (net) 8,857.48 161.66 8.092 00
Property, plant and equipment 8,681 88 11871 8,163 47
Capital work-in-progress - - 17.89
Investment Property 664 26 698 26
Goodwill 3,370 66 3,370.66
Other intangible assels - 17917 - 230 40
Other non-financial assets 248217 81243 344133 441 61
5.803.80 23,571.80 3,605.17 21,656.92 |
TOTAIL ASSETS B 4,16,378.89 3,68,577.92 4,90,730.38 2,74,796.68 |
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities
Payables
Trade payables
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 10 42 10 42
enterprises
(i) totavl outstanding dues of §red|tors other than micro 497 45 1.268.06
enterprises and small enterprises
Other payables
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 23187 172.02
enterprises %)
@ tola_l outstanding dues ofgredltors other than micro 1 527.78 1.520.19
enterprises and smali enterprises - -
Debt securities 57,375.23 52,268 35 44,657 54 74,583.85
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 2,50,304 41 1,94,053 85 2,70,723 18 1,37,356 78
Subordinated liabilities 7,168 00 29,954 90 11,102.78 3592775
Other financial liabilities 2552797 1,543 97 27.865 61 135 67
3,42,435.13 ' 2,77,821.07 3,57.319.80 2,48,004.05
Non-financial liabilities
Provisions 226 85 707 50 32041 66192
Other non-linancial liabilities 953 82 - 1.033.96 1.58
1,180.67 707.50 | 1,354.37 663.50
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,43,615.80 2,78,528.57 3,58,674.17 2,48,667.55
Net equity 72,763.09 90,049.35 1,32,056.21 26,129.13 ]




SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts in  lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

46 Transferred financial assets

In the course of its financing activity, the group transfers financial assets, where legal rights to the cash flows from the asset are passed (o the
counterparty and where the group retains the rights to the cash flows but assumes a responsibility to transfer them (o the counterparty.

The group has securitized its loan assets to unrelated and unconsolidated enlities. As per the terms of the agreements, the group is exposed to first
loss default guarantee amounting in range of 12% to 20% of the amount securitised and therefore continues to be exposed (o significant risk and
rewards relating to the underlying morlgage receivables. Hence, these loan assets are not derecognised and proceeds received are presented as
borrowings.

The following tables provide a summary of financial assets that have been transferred in such a way that part or all of the transferred financial
assets do not qualify for derecognition, together with the associated liabilities:

Securitisations GEKIL e
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Gross carrying amount of securitised assets 1,30,709.80 54,457.03
Gross carrying amount of associated liabilities 1,15,267.09 50,294.24
Carrying value and fair value of securitised assets 1,29,764.99 54,153.40
Carrying value and fair value of associated liabilities 1,15,267.09 50,294.24
Net position 14,497.90 3.859.16

This space has been intentionally left blank
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47

A

(i)

(i)

(iii)

Employee benefits
I'he Group has adopted Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) - 19 on Employce Benelit as under

Defined contribution plans
Provident nud other funds

I'he Group makes conttibutions, determined as a specified percentage of employee salarics, in espect of qualifying employees towards provident fund and other funds which
are defined contribution plans the Group has na obligations other than this o make the specified contributions: The conbibutions are charged to the Statement of Profit and

lLoss as (hey acerue

Farticulars

For the year ended March | For the year ended March

31,2023

Limployers contribution to provident and other fund

Detined benefit plans
Gratuity

2.946 28

31,2022

3.472 89

I'he Group has defined benefit giatuity plan Every employee is entitled to gratuity as per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 The scheme is funded and the

scheme is managed by Life Insutance Companics. The lability of Gratuity is recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation

Risks ussochated with plan provisions

Salary incicases . A
increase the liability

Actual salary incieases will incicase the Plan’s liability. Increase in salary inciease rate assumption in fulure valuations will alsa

Investment risk } . Al
valuation date can impact the liability

If Plan is funded then assets liabilities mismatch & actual investinent return on assels lower than the discount 1ate assumed at the lasl

Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can increase the plan’s liability

Discount 1ate

Mortality & disability

Actual deaths & disability cases proving lower o higher than assumed in the valuation can impact the liabilities

Withdiawals

impact Plan’s liability

Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdiawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent valuations can

Amount recognised in the balance sheet is as under:

Particulars

As at
March 31,2023

As at
March 31, 2022

Present value of obligation
Fair value of plan assets
Net obligation recognised in balance sheet as non-financial assets

Amount recognised in the statement ofpruﬁl and loss is as under:

1,585 86 1,524 78
. 1,612 68 1,490 84
(26.82) 3394

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Cunient service cost 29101 27693
Past service cost including curtailment gains/losses . (309)
Interest cost on defined benefit obligalion 102.48 94 07
Interest income on plan asscts (104.49) (96.24)
Net impact on profit/(loss) before tax 289.00 271.67

Amount recognised in the other comprehensive income:

Particulars

Fot the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2023

March 31,2022

Acluarial vain/(loss) uniccognised during the veal (47.92) 1957
anee sheel i s under:

5 As at As at
farticulars March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of year 1,524.78 1,498 59
Cutient seivice cost 291.01 276.93
Interest cost 103.76 10130
Past service cost including curtailment gains/losses - (3.09)
Benefits paid (373 63) (348.23)
Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation .

Actuatial (gain)/loss on atising fiom change in demogiaphic assumption - (57.23)

Actuarial (gain)/loss on aiising fiom change in financial assumption (11.18) (17.00)

Actuatial loss on arising fiom cxpetience adiustment 51.12 7351
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year 1,585.86 1,524.78 |




SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Alb amounts in Z lakhs, unless olherwise slated)

(iv) Najor catepories of plan nssets (us pereentige of totul plin assets):

As at As at
Particulars _— _ March 31, 2023 i March 31, 2022
Funds managed by insurers 100% 100%
Total - 100% 100"%
(v) Movement in the plin assets Fecigiised in the balance sheet is as under: =
i As at As at
Particulars —
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of yeat 1,490 84 1,530 68
Actual return on plan assels 94 31 11923
Employer's contiibution 40124 189 16
Benefits paid (373.63) (348.23)
Expected 1eturn on plan assets 239 -
Actuatial loss/(pain) on plan assets (247 =
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the vear o 1.612.68 1.490.84

(vi) Actuarial ass

Particulars

Discounting 1ate
Future salary inciease
Retirement age (years)
Withdiawal 1ate
Up to 30 years
From 31 to 44 yeais
Above 44 years
Weighted average duation

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

7.39%
4.00%
60

56.21% - 25.50%
43.75% - 17.77%
50 00% - 0.00%
136-394

7.26%
4 00% - 8.00%
58-60

5621% - 5.00%
43 75% - 3 00%
50 00% - 0.28%

136-373

Mortality 1ates inclusive of provision for disability -100% of IALM (2012 — 14)

Gualuity is payable to the employees on death o1 1esignation o1 on retitement at the attainment of superannuation age To provide for these eventualities, the Acluary has used

[ndian Assured Lives Mortality (2012 — 14) Ultimate table

(vii) Sensitivity analvsis for pratuity liahility
T o OF R R

Particul As at As at
antielfars March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

Impact of the change in discount rate

Present value of obligation at the end of the year 1,585 86 1,524 .78

- Impact due to inciease of 050 % (42 52) (34.30)

- Impact due to deciease of 050 % 4571 3657

Impact of the change in salary increase

Present value of obligation at the end of the year 1,585 86 1,52478

- Impact due to inciease of 050 % 4693 3752

- Impact due to decrease of 050 % (43 98) {35 45)

Sensitivities due to mortality and withdrawals are not material and hence impact of cliange due to these is not calenbated

Sensitivities as to rate of inciease of pensions in payment, rate of inctease of pensions befote retitement and life expectancy are not applicable

(viii) | Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation (discounted) . .

Oto I year o 398 57 43191

1to 2 yeal 179,64 19180

2to 3 year 130,63 143 54

3 to 4 year 98 88 10593

4 to 5 year 139.82 79.23

5 to 6 yea 64.57 11321

{r vear onwaids 573,75 459.16

| Total 1,585.86 1,524.78

This space has been intentionally lefi blank.
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48 Related party disclosures

A List ol related parties and disclosures

ey manngerial personnel and their relatives:

Name of key managerial personnel

Designation

Mr Harvinder Pal Singh

Chairman cum Managing Dircclor

Mr Jugal Kataria

Group Controller

Mi Rakesh Sachdeva Chiefl Financial Oflicer

M Adhish Swaroop (till May 1[. 2021) Company Secrelary and Compliance Officer
Mr Vipul Sharma (we { May 12,2021 Lill September 10, 2022) Company Secrelary and Compliance Officer
Mr Vikas Gupta (w e f. October 8, 2022) Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
Mr Satvinder Singh Non-Executive and Non-Independent Director
Mr Sundeep Kumar Mehta Non-Executive and Independent Direclor

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhatia Non-Executive and Independent Director

Mr Anil Kumar Kalra

Non-Executive and Independent Director

Mr. Chrisitan Bernhard Ramm (tifll March 1, 2023)

=

Nominee Director

Mr. Goh Colin

Non-Executive and Independent Director

Mrs. Sangeeta Khorana

Non-Executive and Independent Director

Taraashna Financial Services Limited*

Mr Rahul Garg (till February 28, 2023)

Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Manoj Kumar Jasoria (till January 31, 2022)

Company Secretary

Ms Sncha Khanduja (w e . July 29, 2022 (ill February 28, 2023)

Company Secretary

Mr Partha Mukherjee (Gl August 31, 2022)

Chief Executive Officer & Whole Time Director

Satin Housing Finance Limited

Mr. Sachin Sharma

Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Prince Kumar (till April 27, 2022)

Company secretary and Compliance officer

Ms. Vaishali Goyal (w.e f. April 28, 2022)

Company secretary and Compliance oftficer

Mr. Amit Sharma

Managing Director and Chief Executive Ollicer

Dr. Jyoli Ahluwalia (w.e f. April 27, 2022)

Director

Satin Finserv Limited

Mr. Arjun Bansal (we f. June 15, 2021)

Chief Financial Officer

Mr Jitendra Jain (till May 31, 2021)

Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Puneet Jolly

Company secretary and Compliance officer

Mr. Sumit Mukherjee

Director & Chief Executive Ofticer

*Taraashna Financial Services Limited got merged with Satin Finserv Limited vide NCLT order dated March 1, 2023)

Enterprises over which key management personnel and relatives of such personnel exercise significant influence with whom transactions have been undertaken:

Satin Neo Dimensions Private Limited
Niryas Food Products Private | imited

This space has been intentionally left blank.
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(Al amounts in T lakhs. unless otherwise stated)

B Details of transactions with related parties earried out in the ordinary course of business:

D

Name of related party

Nature of transaction

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Remuneration 140 32 140 32
Mr 1 arvinder Pal Sineh Provident fund and olhcts ) 14.39 t4 39
N Personal guarantees given 25.780 00 833333

Personal guarantces wilhdrawn 10,655 81
Mr. Satvinder Singh Personal guarantees given - :
Personal guarantees withdrawn 10,000 00 20,000.00
Mr Harvinder Pal Singh and Mr Satvinder Singh SO SIS glvvcn UOIMI_Y), 79.100.00 )
Personal guarantees withdrawn (jointly) 95,451 53 31.618.74
Mr Jugal Kataria Remuneration 140.29 132.89
Mr Rakesh Sachdeva Remuneration 77 53 74.18
Mr. Adhish Swaproop Remuneration = 3.10
Mr._ Vipul Sharma Remuneration 852 17.74
Mr. Vikas Gupta Remuneration 16 14 -
Mr. Partha Mukherjee Remuneration 17.50 39.69
Mr Rahul Garg Remuneration 21.08 18.06
Mr. Manoj Kumar Jasoria Remuneration - 794
Ms Sneha Khanduja Remuneralion 318 -
Mr. Amit Sharma Remuneration 93 25 8150
Mr. Sachin Sharma Remuneration 5001 34 .55
Mr. Prince Kumar Remuneration 056 11.26
Ms. Vaishali Goyal Remuneration 1164 -
Mr. Sumit Mukherjee Remuneration 105 60 96 92
Mr Arjun Bansal Remuneration 23 49 16 63
Mr Jitendra Jain Remuneration = 526
Mr Puneet Jolly Remuneration 1508 13.00
Mr_ Satvinder Singh Sitting fees 425 6.00
Mr. Sundeep Kumar Mchta Sitting fees 745 9.10
Mrs. Sangeeta Khorana Sitting fees 250 3.70
Mr. Goh Colin Sitting fees 455 5.80
Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhatia Sitting fees 4.55 6.10
Dr. Jyoti Ahluwalia Sitting fees 070 -
Mr. Anil Kumar Kalra Sitting fees 5.40 6.50
Interest income 2724 41,92
Satin Neo Dimensions Private Limited Inter corporate loan received back 8509 70.44
Purchase of property, plant & equipment (WIP) - 18 44
Niryas Food Products Private Limited Rent received - 198

IKey management personnel compensution includes the fullowing expenses:

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Short-term employee benefits 738 57 70743
Post employment benefits 28 64 18.72
Other long-term benefits a 1785 (34.16)
Share based payment (33.09)
Outstanding balances with related partics in ordinary course of business:
As at As at

Name of related party Nature of balance March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Mr, Satvinder Singh Personal guarantees against borrowings”™ - 10,000.00
Mr. Harvinder Pal Singh Personal guarantees against borrowings” 28.131.70 14,961 31
Mr. Harvinder Pal Singh and Mr_Satvinder Singh Personal guarantees (jointly) against borrowings” 1,09.885 23 1,26,236 76
Mr. Goh Colin Sitting fees 058 120
Mr. Anil Kumar Kalra Sitting fees 063 =
Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhatia Sitting fees 063 -
Mr. Satvinder Singh Sitting fees 027 -
Mr Sundeep Kumar Mehta Sitting fees 027
Mrs. Sangeeta Khorana Sitting fees 063 -
Satin Neo Dimensions Private Limited puicricespotateloan 97.48 5255

Interest accrued 152 279

~Personal guarantee balances outstanding indicates outstanding amount of borrowings against which guarantee was given
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49  Leases disclosure as lessee

I The table below deseribes the nature ot the Group’s leasing activitics by type of right-ol-use assel recognised on balance sheet:

March 31, 2023

Right-of use assets No of right-of use assets i Tng(m Average No of leases No of leases No of leases with No of leases with
leased remaining | remaining lease with with purchase | variable payments | termination options
term term extension options linked to an index
options
= - I Months-64 8 Months - 18
Office building 450 Months Months 399 450
Vehicles | 48 Monlhs 46 Months | 1 |
Mareh 31, 2022
Right-of use assets No of right-of use assets Range of Average No of leases No of leases No of leases with No of leases with
leased remaining | remaining lease with with purchase | variable payments | termination options
Office building oo | | Months-78 | 7 Months-46 106 = 106
Months Months
2 Additional information on the Right-Of-Usc asscts by class of assets is as ollows:
March 31, 2023
Right-of use assets Carrying Additions Depreciation Impairment Carrying amount as
amount as on on March 31, 2023
April 1,2022
 Oflice building. 61965 1,256 53 60382 | 4596 | 1.226 .40
Vehicles > 80 69 614 : 74.55
March 31, 2022
Right-of use asscts Carrying Additions Depreciation Impairment Carrying amount as
amount as on on March 31, 2022
April 1,2021
Oftice building 785 44 137 59 28972 13 66 619 65
3 Lease liabilities are presemied in the statement of financial position as follows -
Particulars As at As at
e March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
Current o 65147 | 25095
‘Non-current 758 75 47771
Total - 1,410.22 728.66
4 At March 31, 2023 the Group had not commitled Lo leases which had not commenced
5 The undiscounted maturity analysis of lease liabilities is as follows:
March 31, 2023
Particulars Less than | year 1-2 year 2-3 year More than 3 years
Lease payments - 77271 430 44 230 81 21325
Finance charecs 121.25 6177 3145 2252 |
‘Net present values 651.46 368.67 | 199.36 190.73
March 31, 2022
Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 year 2-3 year More than 3 years
Lease paymenls 31629 238,39 147.08 181.06
Finance charges 65 34 4001 2527 23 54
“Net present values 250.95 198.38 121.81 157.52

6 The Group has elected not to recognise a lease Hability for short term leases (leases of expected term of 12 months or less) or for leases of low valuc assets. Payments made under
such leases are expensed on a straight-line basis. In addition, certain variable lease payments are not permitted to be recognised as lease liabilitics and arc expensed as incurred
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(Al amounts in T lakhs. anless otherwise stated)

7 The Group had total cash outllows fot Teases of T 2,198 22 Lakhs in March 31. 2023 (March 31.2022: 22,074 13 Lakhs)

The Tollowitiz ate the amounts tecugnised i prolit or loss:

Particulars

For the year ended For the year ended
- March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Depreciation expense of right-ol-usc asscts 609 96 33162
Interest expense on lease liabilitics 141 07 87 66
Fspense relating Lo short-lerm leases (included in other expoiises) 1.480 76 1.661 98
Total amount recounised m profit or loss - - 2,231.7Y 2,081.26

The Group had lease contracts for for office buildings used in its operations. Leases of these buildings generally have leasce terms between | and 9 years The Group’s obligations
under its leases are secured by the lessor’s title to the leased assets. Generally, the Group is restricted [rom assigning and subleasing the leased assets

The Group has several lease contracts that include extension, termination options, non financial restrictions and non financial covenants These options are negotiated by

management to provide flexibility in managing the leased-asset portfolio and align with the Group’s business needs Management exercises signilicant judgement in determining
whether these extension and termination oplions are reasonably certain to be exercised

The Group does not have any lease contracts that contains variable payments
The Group does not anticipale any material leases to be terminated in next three years or beyond that

Operating leases

The Group has taken on lease certain assets under operating lease arrangements. The contractual future minimum lease payment obligation in respect of these leases are as under:

Office premises

Particulars

For the yecar ended
March 31, 2023

For the year ended N
March 31, 2022

Short term leases

794 84 1,923 90
Operating leases as lessor
The Giraup has piven certain premises under gperating lease arrngements The contractual future minimum lease income in respect of these leases are as under:
Particulars s ASHE
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Minimum lease receipts:
- within one year
- Later than one year but not later than two years

20 86

073

12.63
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50 Segment information

The Group operates in a single reportable segment i.e. (inancing, which has similar risks and returns for the purpose ol Ind AS 108 "Operating
scgments”, is considered o be the only reportable business scgment. the Group derives its major revenues {rom [inancing activities and its
customers arc widespread. FFurther, the Group operates only in India which is considered as a single geographical segment.

51 Contingent liabilities and commitments:
(to the extent not provided for)

i) The Parent Company has received income tax notice under section 143(3) of the Income Tax Act 1961 dated April 05, 2021 for tax demand
amounting to ¥ 194.63 lakhs on account of disallowance of expenses under section 43B and 36(1)(va) for assessment year 2018-19. In response
to such notice, the company had filed rectification under section 154 and correspondingly received the order under said section dated March 12,
2023 from asessing office reducing the demand to T 64.96 lakhs. The company has also filed an appeal with CIT (A) against such demand which
is pending for hearing.

ii) The Parent Company has received income tax notice under section 143(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 dated September 24, 2022 for tax
demand amounting to ¥ 67.35 lakhs on account of disallowance under section 14A for assessment year 2020-21. In response to such notice, the
company has filed an appeal with CIT (A) against such demand which is pending for hearing.

iii) The Parent Company has received income tax notice under section 143(1) and 143(3) ol the Income Tax Act, 1961 dated September 22, 2022
and December 20, 2022 respectively for tax demand amounting to Z 389.40 lakhs on account of disallowance under section 41 and section 14A
for assessment year 2021-22. In response to such notice, the company has filed an appeal with CIT (A) against such demand which is pending
for hearing.

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Estimated amount of contract remaining to be executed on capital account and not :
provided for ) Stial
The Group has undrawn exposure towards borrowers 4,210.80 1,417.67
Total 4,210.80 1,474.81
52 Assets pledged/hypothecated as security

The carrving amounts of assets pledged/hypothecated as security are:

. As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
Loan assets 3,96,710.26 4,09,913.97
Vehicles* 156.02 117.08
Land & Buildings 150.36 157.73
Total assets pledged as security 3.97,016.64 | - 4,10,188.78

*This excludes right of use asset of ¥ 74.55 (March 31, 2022 : Nil).
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53 Recent accounting pronouncements:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA™) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2023, applicable [rom April 1, 2023, as below:

Ind AS 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements"

This amendment requires the entities to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies. The cffective
date [or adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Group has evaluated the amendment and the
impact of the amendment is insignificant in the consolidated financial statements.

Ind AS 8 "Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors"

This amendment has introduced a definition of “accounting estimates’ and included amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities distinguish changes
in accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or
after April 1, 2023. The Group has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its consolidated financial statements.

Ind AS 12 "Income Taxes"

This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition exemption so that it does not apply to transactions that give rise to equal and
offsetting temporary differences. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1,2023. The
Group has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its consolidated financial statement.
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5S4 Interest in other entities

Cubsidinries

I - . . Ownership interest held by the Group
1 . Counlry ol Funicliamil A ot
Name of entities X o Peineipal aenivities
IllL‘l)I"](lliIllOll currency AS al Asal

- March 31, 2023 March 31. 2022

Faraashna Financial Services Limited® liidia INR 100 00% Bustness correspondent
Saun Housmg Finance Lunited ladin INR 100 00%5 100 00% Financing

Salin Finsery Linnted* Iniia INR 100 00% 100 00%5 Financimg

*The Board of Duectors of Tataashna Financial Services Limited ("TFSL™) and Satin Finserv Limited (“SFL"), in their tespective meetings held on August 03, 2021, hase considered and
approved the Scheme of Anangement for Amalgamation of TESL (" Transleror Company ) with SFL (“Transteree Company™ ) and then respective sharcholders and cieditors (*Scheme') unden
Scetions 230 to 232 of the Companies Aet, 2013 ("Act’) and ather applicable provisions of the Act and rules made thereunder Consequently, the (it motion applieation was filed before
Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal ( NCLT"), Chandigaih Bench afler obtaining requisite NOCs (iom shareholders and creditois of TFSL and SFL- The said first motion application was
reserved and allowed by the said Hon’ble NCLT on hearing dated April 6, 2022 The said order was pronounced on heaing dated May 17. 2022 by flon’ble NCLT Both the companies filed
Jjoinl second motion application with Hon’ble NCLT on May 25, 2022 The said joint secaond motion application was admitted by Hon'ble NCLT in uts hearing dated July 08, 2022 and issued
necessary directions of serving notices and newspapets adverisements Both the companies have seived the nolices to government authonties and completed publication m requisite newspapers
as per order The 1lon’ble NCL'T vide its order dated January 31, 2023 has appioved the scheme of amal ion and the necessary form has been filed to the Registiar of Companies on March
I, 2023 which is considered as effective dale and accordingly accounting eMfect as per the scheme has been given in the books of account of SFL

Due (o the said amalgamation, SFL which is regislered as a Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) is not fulfilling principal business criteria laid down by Reserve Bank of [ndia (RBI) As
per the ciiterias, atleast S0% of tolal assels of SFL should be financial assets and atleast 50% of the gross income should be from financial activities SI'L. meets the fist crileria, but does nol
meels the second criteria as on March 31, 2023 However, RBI vide letter dated July 22, 2022 has granted time till March 31, 2024 for fulfilling the said cniteria

Subsidiary with material non-controlling interests (NC1)
No subsidiary company has non-controlling interests thal are material to the gioup for the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022

wies Act, 2013

[ormation in pursuant to Schedule 11 of he

Net assels B
(total assels minus total Share in profit or (loss) Share in other comprehensive income | Shave in total comprehensive income
liabilities) ) o I -
Name of the entity in the group As "." of As Y of
As % of As % of consolidated consolidated total
cousolidated AN consolidated Amount other ASTITITITT ] ’ . Amount
. comprehensive
neq assets profit and loss comprehensive
income
nmcome
Parent Company
Satin Creditcare Network Limited 117 54%| 1,91,37168 5491 87% 26,432 92 92 17% (1,904 81) -1547 16% 24,528 |}
Indian subsi s
Taraashna Financial Services Limiled* 000% - 000% - 000% - 0 00%
Satin Housing Finance Limited 8 94% 14,556 16 123 07% 59236 7 44% (153 606) =27 67% 438 70
Satin Finserv Limited* 8 46% 13,767 52 125 97% 606 30 040% (820) -3773% 598 10
Elimmation -3494%| (56,882 90) 5640 91% (27,150 27) 1712 56% (27,150 27)
Total 100.00%| 1,62,812.46 100.00% 481.31 100.00% (2,066.67) 100.00"% (1,585.36)
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SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED
Notes to the C lidat
(All amounts in T lakhs, unless otherwise slated)

I financial stal ts for the year

nded March 31, 2023

Form AOC -1

(Pursuant to first provise (o sub-section (3) ol section 129 read wilh rule § of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient featurcs of (he financial statement of subsidiaries

Part- A Subsid

ries

(Information in respect of eacli subsidiary to be presented with amounts in ¥ Lakhs)

S.No.

Name of subsidiary

The date since when subsidiary was acquired

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, 1l different from the Parent Company's reporting period -
Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant Financial year in the case of foreign
subsidiaries :-

Share capital

Other equity

Total assets

Total Liabilities

Investments

Revenue

Profit /(loss) before taxation

Tax expenses

Profit /(loss) after laxation

Other comprehensive income

Tolal comprehensive income

Proposed dividend

Extent of shareholding (in percentage)

i) Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: N A

2

Taraashna Financial
Services Limited*

Satin Housing
Finance Limited

3

Satin Finserv
Limited*

September 01, 2016

NA
NA

NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA

April 17,2017

NA

NA

11,340 00

3216 16
48,298 83
33,742 67

Nil

6,187 21

784 18

191 82

59236

(153 66)
43870
Nil

100%

August 10, 2018

NA

NA

14,051 49

(283 97)

32,918 85
19,151 33

Nil

10,650 69

ii) Names of subsidiaries which have been Ljyuulyfvil or sold during the year - Taraashna Financial Services Limited got merged with Satin Finserv Limited w e f. March [, 2023

(This space has been intentionally lefi blank)

821 40
21510
606 30
(820)
598 10
Nil
100%




SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED
Naotes (o the Consolidated financial statemients for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts in 2 lakhs unless otherwise stated)

56

Employee Stock Option Plan / Scheme (ESOP/ ESOS)

Pursuant Lo the approval accorded by Shareholders of Satin Creditcare Network Limited (Company) at their Annual Genetal Meeting held on July 6. 2017, the Nomination and Remuncration
Commiliee of the Parent Company formulated a new scheme “Satin Employee Stock Option Scheme 20177 (ESOS 2017) in accordance with the Securities and Exchange Boad of India (Share Based
limployee Benelits) Regulations. 2014 (o1 any amendment theteto ot any other provisions as may be applicable) ESOS is applicable to all permanent and full-time employees (as defined in the Plan),
excluding Promoters of the Parent Company . The cligibility of employees o receive prants under the Plan has to be decided by the Nomination and Remuncration Commitiee fiom time (o time al its
sole discretion Vesting of the options and vesting, petiod shall take place in the manner determined by the Nomination and Remuncration Commitiee at the time of prant. Vesting of options shall be
subject (o the condition that the Grantee shall be in continuous cinployment with the Parent Company ot its subsidiaties and such othet conditions as provided under ESOS 2017 The Exeicise Price
ofeach prant is determined by the Nomination and Remuneiation Commitiee al the time of prant

Presently, stock options have been gianted or shares have been issued under the following scheme:
A Satin Employee Stock Option Scheme 2009 (ESOS 2009)
B Satin Employee Stock Option Scheme 2017 (1:SOS 2017)

Employee stock option schemes:
1ZSOS 2009: tnitially 425,000 equity shaies of Z 10/- cach at a premium of T 10/ each weic allotted to Satin Employees Welfate Tiust on November 27, 2009 (This scheme was terminated vide
Shareholders Resolution dated July 6. 2017)

Delails of grant and exetrcise of such options are as follows:

Particulars Grant— | of ESOS 2009 Grant — 2 of ESOS 2009 | Grant—3 of ESOS 2009
No. of oplions granted 1.50.000 98,300 — 87,900

Date of grant of options Janvary 12, 2010 December 2. 2013 December 2, 2016
No. of employee to whom such options 2 29 36

wete granted

Financial year (F:Y4) FY 201011 [F Y 2011-12|FY. 2012-13| F.Y 201415 | FY 2015-16 | FY 2016-17 | FY 2017-18 | 'Y 2018-19 | FY, 2019-20

No. of employees who have exercised ’ 5 2 25 23 % 22 18 15

the option

No. of options exeicised 50.000 50.000 50,000 25.824 22.633 27.243 | 21,100 19,300 13.300

Note: There was NIL options vested in F,Y 2013-14

Satin ESOP 2010: 100,000 equity shates of 2 10/- each at a premium of ¥ 12/~ wete allotted to Salin Employees Welfate Trust on June 22, 2010 (The scheme was terminated vide Shareholders
Resolution dated July 6, 2017 and the outstanding options were tiansfered to Satin ESOS 2017)

Satin ESOP 11 2010: 150,000 equity shares of  10/- cach at a premium of 2 [5/- were allotted to Satin Employees Welfare Trust on April 21, 2011 (The scheme was terminated vide Shateholders
Resolution dated July 6, 2017 and the outstanding, options weie transfered to Satin ESOS 2017).

ESOS Scheme 2017: All options not exceeding 3,61,400 tepiesenting 0.96% of the paid-up Capital of the Parent Company as on Maich 31, 2017 (or such other adjusted figure for any bonus, stock
splits or consolidations or other reorganization of the capital stiuctute of the Parent Company as may be applicable fiom time to time including the shaies lying with the Trust that may remain
unutilized putsuant to non-exeicisabilily of options granted under Satin ESOS 2009, 2010 (1) and 2010 (11}, to or for the benefit of permanent employees of the Parent Company and its subsidiaties
whether working in India or outside India. The said ESOS Scheme, 2017 were apptoved in twenty seventh Annual General Meeting of the Parent Company held on July 6 2017

Details of grant and cxercise of such options ate as follows:

Particulars Grant—1 of ESOS 2017 Grant -2 of ESOS 2017

No. of options granted o 1,45,200 2,26,600

Da_!eof grant of options Au__uust 14,2017 T May 30, 2018

No. of employee to whom such options weie granted 57 B 35

Financial year (F.Y ) FY 2018-19 F.Y. 2019-20 FY 2020-21 .Y 2019-20 FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22
No_of employees who have exeicised (he option 18] 27 Nil I 13 Nt] |  NA

No. of options exetcised 12.200 13,500 N 20,950 Nil NA

This space has been intentionally lefi blank.
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b}

Ihe Parent Company has provided follewing share based options to its employees:

Particulars ESOS 2009
Date ol grant lanuary (2. 2010, December 2, 2013 and December 2. 2016
Date of board meeting. where ESOP/ESOS were November 27, 2009

approved

Dale of commitiee meeting where grant ol oplions were
approved

[Esos 2017

lanuary 12, 2010 November 12, 2013 and November 092016 m August [4. 2017 and May 30, 2018

A_ugusl 14.2017 al_nd_M‘dy 30,2018
May 26, 2017

Date of sharcholders' approval June 1. 2009 tuly 06, 2017
No ol options granted 336,200 out of 425,000 3.71.800
Method of scttlement LEquity Share/Cashless roule

Vesting conditions

The actual vesting of options will depend on continuation to hold
the services being provided (o the Parent Company al the time of
cxercise of options and such other conditions as mentioned in (he

ESOS Scheme

The aclual vesting of options will depend on continuation to hold the
setvices being provided to the Parent Company al the time of excicise ol
options and such other conditions as mentioned in the ESOS Scheme,
2017

‘Vesling period Option will be vested at the end of year Grant | of ESOS 2017
1 =33 33% end of year Option will be vested at the end of year
2-3333%cnd of year I -33.33% end of yeal
3 -3334%end of year 2-3333%end ol year

under the faw in force

Subject to Tock in period of one year from the date of transfer of
shares and other teims as stipulated in the Scheme and prescribed

3 -33.34% end ol year

Grant 2 of ESOS 2017

Option will be vested at the end of year
1 - 50% end of year

2 -50% end of yeai

Exercise period 1t shall commence fiom the date of vesting of options and expire
not later than 2 months from the vesting date of each giant of

oplions

It shall commence from the date of_\esling of options and expire not later
than 1 Year fiom the vesting date of each giant of options

Details of Vesting and Exercise of Optiens (ESOS 2009):

Note: ESOS 2009 scheme was 1epealed in terms of Resolution passed by the Sharcholders at their meeting held on July 6, 2017

Vesting Date

Vested aptions Wolofjontions

exercised
January 12, 2011 50,000 50,000
January 12, 2012 50,000 50,000
January 12, 2013 50,000 50,000
December 2, 2014 29,090 25,824
December 2, 2015 29,100 22,633
December 2, 2016 29,110 27,243
December 2, 2017 22,300 21,100
December 2, 2018 19,300 19,300
December 2. 2019 IS_EOO 13.300

Details af Vesting and Exercise of Optinns (Grant 1 of ESOS 2017);

Vesting Date

Vested options | No of options

“August I4,%18—_
August 14, 2019
August 14. 2020%

exercised
21,400 12,200
15,800 13,500

11.400 -

* These options are available for exercise till August 13, 2021

Details of Vesting and Exercise of Optinns (Grunt 2 of ESOS 201"1')’:_

Vesting Date

i VcstedTptioEI " Noof options_

exercised
May 302019 o 1,05,050 20,950
May 30 2020 96.850 -
* These options were available for exercise till May 29, 2021
The details of ESOS Scheme 2017 are summarized below:
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
. ESOS 2017 ESOS 2017
Particulars ==y
Woeighted Weighted
No. of optiens |average exercise| No. of options | average exercise
price price

Outstanding option; at the @inning of the year

Exercised during the year

Number of shares arising as a 1esult of exeicise ol oplions

Expired/ lapsed duting the year under ESOS Scheme, 2017

Options expired/ lapsed under carlier ESOP Scheme's (adjusted)*

Outstanding options al the end of the yea

Exeicisable at (he end of the ycar

Weighted avetage iemaining contractual life (in yeais) of (he option exeicisable
Weighted average fair value of the options exercisable at grant dale

= = 79,300 At a discount/

premium on fai
value

160

= E - 160

79.300 160

Grant -1 Girng -1

Loan 1epaid by the Trust during the year fiom exercise price icceived (amount in Lakhs)

* Quistanding Op(i_ons ofplevious_I{S()S schemes has been tansferred to new ESOS scheme 20

Grant -2

Citant -2




SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED

Notes to the Consclidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts in T takhs. unless otheiwise stated)

il}  Weighted average exercise ptice {fait market value) of shaic duting the year ended March 31. 2023: NA (Maich 31, 2022: NA)

The detail of exeicise ptice for stock option at the end of the financial year 2022-2023 is:

iii)  The fair value of the options gianted is determined on the date of the giant using the “Black-Scholes optio

Weighted

average .

Series Range of No. of options remaining Weighted
cxercise price outstanding for | ., tractual life | AVErage exercise Remarks
Exercise of options price

{In years)
Grant-3 ESQOS 2009 20/- per option 20|Scheme Repealed
Giant-1 ESQS Scheme 2017 160/- per option - 0.00 160|New Scheme
Grant-2 ESOS Scheme 2017 160/- per option 0.00f 160|New Scheme

n pricing model” with the following assumptions, as certified by an independent valuei:

s Grant 1 ESOS 2017 Grant 2 ESOS 2017
, ESOS 2009
Particulars . e -
3rd tranche of | 1st tranche of | 2nd tranche of | 3rd tranche of | 1Ist tranche of | 2nd tranche of
__vesting vesting vesting vesting vesting vesting
Date of grant D“;’;‘Ib:r L | August 14,2017 | August 14,2017| August 14,2017 May 30,2018 | May 30,2018
Fair market value of option on the date of grant 438 40 26738 26738 26738 386.65 38665
Exeicise price 20 00 160.00 160 00 160.00 160.00 160.00
Expected volatility (%) 60 39% 55 86% 62.90% 62 90% 4531% 53 94%
Expected option life (weighted average) 308 150 250 350 150 250
Expected dividends yield - - - - - -
Risk fiee interest rate (%) 603% 635% 6.40% 6 45% 7 53% 7 66%

The expected volatility was determined based on histotical volatility dala of the Parent Company's shates listed on the National Stock Exchange of India Limited

iv) The Parent Company has recognized share based payment expense of 2 NIL (March 31, 2022: Nil ) duting the year as proportionate cost

v) The Patent Company has ¥ 169 69 Lakhs (March 31, 2022: 169 69 Lakhs) recoverable from Satin Employees Welfare Trust puisuant to ESOP schemes

This space has been intentionally left blank.
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57 Additional information pursuant to Ministry of Corporate Affairs notification dated March 24, 2021 with respect to amendments in Schedule 111 of Companies Act, 2013

(i} All the borrowings of the group are used for the specific puipose for which it was taken
(ii) There are no proceedings which have been initiated o1 pending against any company of the group for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Piohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)
and rules made (hereunder
(i) No company in the group is a wilful defaulter as declared by any bank ot financial Institution o any other lender
(iv) The group reviews tiansactions on an ongoing basis to identify if there are any tiansactions with sttuck off companies. To the extent information is available on struck ofl companies, thete aie no

transactions with struek ofCeompanies exeept as mentiomed below o o
Name of the company Nature of transaction Amount of transaction Balance outstanding Relationship
Mekhal Hospilalily Setvices Pvt Ltd Tour & Travel Expense Nil None
| vu3
KYR Broadband Seivice Pvt Ltd Internet charges 0.09 Nil None

(v) The group has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of seclion 2 of the Act read with Companies t[icatiiction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017
(vi) With respect to Companies in the Group, thete are no transactions which are not tecorded in the books of accounts that has been swirendered or disclosed as income duting the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961)
(vii) The group has not traded ot invested in Crypto currency ot Virtual Cutrency duting the year y

58 Previous yeal figures have been tegrouped/teananged, wherever considered necessary, to conform to the classification/disclosure adopted in the current year
For S S Kothari Mehta & Company For and on behalf of the Boaid of Directots
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